J5H EMAILS AND DOCUMENTS

As with the other emails and documents on this news site proving the barbaric and inhumane
“guardianship” of my Mother was only a money grabbing scam by vuitures, the following emails and
documents pertain to jsh and her involvement in the scam. Ish was the daughter of my now reborn Mother,
Jane Herring. Jsh is also my former sister. These documents and emails, as with the others on this news site,
prove the “guardianship” (ownership) of Mother was only a scam from Day 1 and never had anything to do
with Mother’s health, welfare and happiness. Those people involved in the scam | called the guardianship
mafia, the same type of criminal enterprises of any organized gang of criminals. Those in this mafia included
corrupt judges (weilheimer, sterling), corrupt guardians (logie, blumer, ellis), their corrupt lawyers (camp,bill
blumer, gelsinger, zabowski, others), Mother’s corrupt lawyer jaskowiak {assigned by weilheimer), corrupt
“care manager” klock (known for stealing and over drugging her victims) and Judas: jsh. Those people were
also in charge of other people’s loved ones and their tactics, lack of treatment and human decency to their
other victims, including the draining of their assets, can only be compared to the worst criminals in prisons
today.

The emails and documents may not be in the correct date listing.

1. Jsh's lawyer camp, never filed the proper petition for guardianship according to federal and state laws,
including the PA Rules of Conduct for fawyers and various rules pertaining to guardianship. Weilheimer did
not care and jaskowiak did not care. The fix was in at ali levels to declare Mother “incapacitated”, make
her a prisoner of their's and own her, dump her off to any nursing home, sell her house for more money
for the mafia and drain her assets until she dies. Throughout this scam, | tried many, many times with all
involved, to get Mother back home to where she lived for 21 years and her happy life. NOBODY cared
about Mother, especially jsh.

2. Why was Mother kidnapped by logie (first guardian of person and estate, friend of jaskowiak and others
involved) to start with? To this day, the mafia refuses to answer that question, As logie said in his invoice:
it was part of “the plan”.

3. Many times | would bring mother flowers, presents and things to read. In the beginning, weilheimer had a
“visit schedule” of only 1 hour, 3x a week. NO reason given for a schedule, instead of normal anytime
visits. The fact was visit restrictions (later visit denials) was a punishment to me for exposing the mafia and
its purpose of stealing from the elderly. On my next visit with Mother, | wouid find the things | gave
Mother missing and it was jsh who took them. | told camp to tell jsh to stop stealing, but jsh never
stopped.

4. Ish refused to let her Mother go back home to live, no reason given. Especially, since the mafia’s hand
picked “whore”, ledakis, said Mother could live at home and with me there everything was fine in his first
report before the petition hearing. Judges and lawyers call psychiatrists and psychologists the “whores of
the court” because they will say what they are paid to say. After | exposed ledakis and his “evaluation” of
Mother as a fraud, after that he always accused me of harming Mother to restrict/deny my visits with her.
A common tactic in guardianships called “demonizing” the loved ones of the victims.

5. See #3.

6. How could jsh, who claimed she loved her Mother, deny Mother anything, even a phone to call me and
Mother’s friends at Mother’s elder age of 96? For 3 years, Mother was kept in a locked in section, in
solitary confinement, in a sensory deprived environment. Mother was never accused of having any mental
or behavior problems.
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Many times | tried to get better guardians, but was always blocked by the mafia. Camp blamed me for the
high and constant lawyer fees, but only | kept finding problems that they never saw or cared about and |
was fighting them to get them fixed. The lawyers for the guardians were part of the guardians business
and Mother had no obligation to pay them at all.

The mafia was constantly accusing me of doing things as if they were fact. The basis of US law is a person is
innocent until proven guilty in a court of law. But, the mafia and corrupt judges NEVER wanted to do so
hecause they had no evidence and NEVER wanted to ask Mother if their accusations were true. Why? Vic
Meitner was my lawyer from January 2022 to December 2022. After that | was pro se.

After my father died in 2013, jsh contacted every one My Mother dealt with in business and her doctors
and convinced them Mother should be put away. Jsh sent emails to Dr. Kuhar (Mother’s primary doctor of
21 years) saying so. Kuhar learned it was jsh who was mentally disturbed. ish is a classic case of being a
narcicist.

Email to jsh from me. | wanted evidence to prove jsh hated her Mother and was part of the mafia to steal
Mother’s assets until Mother died.

Jsh’s reply to me showing how much she hated me and always had in her life. Who was the one trying to
help Mother get back home and who was the one who filed her petition to own Mother and admitted in
court during the 2 day petition hearing that she never talked to Mother before jsh filed her petition
because jsh did not think it was that important to do so. WTF?

My email to camp reminding her of the extreme high cost of Mother’s cage (590,000 a year) compared to
living at home for only $16,500 a year.

My email to Meitner telling him how | have reached cut to jsh to help Mother, but jsh wants to keep
mother in the cage.

Email to camp pointing out various facts.

Email to camp asking who gave the order to kidnap mother from her house on august 25 20217 Everybody
in the mafia has refused to answer that guestion. No surprise.

Email | sent to the 2 bosses of camp making sure they knew their lawyer was part of a scam. They never
replied.

Email to camp reminding her how much money Mother was losing because of jsh. Camp did not care
about Mother, only building billing hours for her bank account.

To save his friend, jsh, money, guardian of estate fenstermacher would contact jsh directly so she would
not have to pay lawyer fees. Fenstermacher had heiped jsh many times before the guardianship to try to
help jsh to steal money from Mother. | always blocked them.

Again | asked camp who ordered the kidnapping of Mother by jsh and logie from Mother’s home on august
25 2021. No reply from camp.

Camp giving a no reply lawyer BS as her “answer” to #19.

In mid 2023, | stopped at fenstermachers office to talk with him. His office is down the hall from camp’s
law firm. The office manager of the law firm with camp made up a story | was in their office. A total lie. But
the police and the building manager never asked me my side of the story. More demonizing of me because
| was a threat to the mafia.

See #21

See #21. | made sure camp’s law firm partners knew about the lies on me and the scam camp was involved
in on my Mother

See # 21. Guilty without a trial.

Another reminder to camp about the money jsh and the mafia is wasting on their scam on Mother.

Email | sent to camp’s office manager about the lie of me being in their office.
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Email to camp reminding her of the waste of money by the mafia to Mother who may need it later on for
medical needs.

Email to camp about jsh’s actions on Mother.

Email to camp about the barbaric treatment and conditions jsh has forced on Mother.

Email from camp using traditional lawyer BS of not answering a question

My reply to camp. See #30

Camp said jsh thinks | should pay for all of the lawyer fees instead of Mother. | tell camp it was jsh who
filed the petition to own Mother and her assets.

Email to camp asking again why doesn’t jsh want Mother to have a nicer place to live and save money
Email to camp telling her guardian biumer said there were 41 cases of covid at mother’s cage. Stats say
about 39% of people that die from covid die in nursing homes. Because of jsh starving Mother in jsh’s
home after the kidnapping and putting Mother into the hospital confined to bed for 6 weeks and treated
for starvation, Mother got covid in the hospital and again at the cage. Jsh did not care how much pain and
suffering mother went through

Email to camp about jsh’s claim she thought Mother’s assets were undervalued. | know they were being
stolen by the mafia. When was jsh going to wise up she was being used by the mafia?

Ermail to jsh reaching out to her agan to try to stop the waste of Mother's money.

| emailed jsh again because she never replied to #36.

Cease and decist letter to camp and sent to all of the other lawyers for constantly lying about me.

Email to camp about current situation with the mafia draining money for “monitors” who must be with
Mother and | during visits and paid by Mother and/or me that is costing Mother money.

Ish sent these two birthday cards to Mother as if nothing was going to happen. Ish filed her petition 2 days
after Mother’s 96 birthday, but never calied her on her birthday. Jsh admitted in court she never
discussed what she was going to do to Mother because jsh did not think it was that important. Evil and
barbaric.

About one year before my father died in 2013, jsh kept bitching to my parents that she needed money,
even though she had a full time job as a medical coder out of her home. They loaned her $100,000 at a
extremely low rate of about 1%.

About one year after my father died, jsh bitched again to my Mother saying she did not have the money to
pay back all of the loan, so Mother sent her trust lawyer and also her guardian of estate in May 2022
fenstermacher, a note forgiving $25,000 of that massive loan my parents gave my sister. To this day, the
$75,000 has not been paid back.

The letter, by my former lawyer, demanding discovery of various items from my sister because she wanted
to be guardian of estate to Mother. Jsh refused to do so and dropped out to be guardian of person and
estate. | wanted to be guardian of person and so did Mother, but weitheimer claimed | was unfit to be a
guardian to Mother. The mafia did not want me to have any power.

Several years before jsh filed her petition, she demanded to do Mother’s taxes. Mother wanted to use my
CPA. Mother wanted mine instead of the one she and my father had used for about 20 years, breon,
because breon kept raising his prices. | stopped using breon also years earlier. My siste was not filing
Mother’s taxes and not picking up tax documents at Mother's house. | discovered jsh wa not doing her
taxes, but giving them to breon to do as he had been doing. Ish had been lying to Mother.

The day after Mother’s 96" birthday, | sent jsh another email telling her Mother’s taxes were due and last
year jsh was overdue paying them. Jsh refused to answer my emails so | had to tell Mother taxes were not
paid which upset Mother. At one point before the petition hearing, | had to give tax documents to
jaskowiak to give to jsh.
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A year before jsh filed her petition, she went to the police department and filed a report claiming | kicked
her in the back at my Mother’s house, which never happened. She never told me or Mother that she ever
went to the police. But, at the petition hearing, jsh claimed | tried to push her down the stairs at Mother’s
house. What a liar only to get sympathy from others.

Jsh would not return Mother's calls pertaining to different matters. It upset Mother that she did not know
what jsh was going to do. This included Mother going to the doctor. But, when jsh did go there and | was
there also, jsh would always insult and degrade Mother in front of her doctor to the point that sometimes
Mother would cry. | had to tell jsh to shut up. Jsh would also condemn the doctor for being late for the
appointment because she had other patients. Sometimes jsh would leave before the doctor arrived
because jsh thought she had better things to do.

Jsh “bragging” she had everything under control with Mother’s taxes, but jsh just lies to avoid admitting
the truth about her failures in matters. Jsh claimed she had all of those “friends” of Mother’s business
people, when she had only been telling them lies for years to make herself look like she knew everything
to them and had been lying to them about Mother’s mental health.

Jsh seemed to get pleasure out of causing other people problems. She was acting like a child throwing
temper tantrums if people did not kiss her ass and tell her how great she was, as jsh thought she was in
her own mind.

More proof she had fenstermacher wrapped around her little finger for years after my father died. When
he was Mother’s guardian of estate for 2 years, fenstermacher was always doing favors for her, but not for
me because | had and was exposing him as a crook. Even after Mother was reborn, fenstermacher is
refusing to carry out his duties as Executor and my Trust lawyer for me to punish me. During his time as a
guardian, | filed a complaint against him with the lawyer disiplinary board to have him disbarred because
of his corruption.

My email to jsh telling her how she has hurt Mother and insuits Mother.

Ish’s mentally unstable remarks to me and denying what she does to Mother

After my father had a nervous breakdown about 2 months before he was killed by morphine, jsh wrote a
letter to the chief of police praising him and the other cop who got my father into an ambulance. ish
would later use that connection with the chief to have him put 2 cops at the house to hold me whiie jsh
and logie kidnapped Mother.

This shows how much jsh, with fenstermacher’s help, wanted to own mother and her assets. She and
fenstermacher made up this “Delegate Authority” that jsh and | were to sign. | would be in charge of
Mothers house and car repairs and her medical needs, BUT jsh would have total control of all of Mother’s
financial assets to use any way she wanted. Jsh had been trying for years to get me to put mother into a
nursing home and sell her house and junk her much loved possessions of 96 years. Jsh never discussed her
plan with Mother AND neither did fenstermacher. | refused to go along with this scam which was about 1
year before jsh filed her petition for guardianship.

Email jsh sent me telling me, after she and logie kidnapped Mother, that Mother was going to be kept at
jsh (like a bird in a cage) and if | went to jsh’s house to see Mother, jsh would have me arrested. Who the
hell did jsh think she was to kidnap Mother and deny Mother and me to see each other and talk on the
phone. While | was being held on Mother’s porch by the 2 cops, | heard mother crying and yelling she did
not want to go with jsh. After Mother got to jsh’s house, she was drugged to keep her quiet. Mother could
not call me because jsh only had a cell phone that jsh kept away from Mother. That night, | called the PA
state police to do a wellness check. The cop claimed Mother was fine when he only saw her through a
window. The next night, | called the police again for another wellness check, but they refused to do so.
Mother was 96. She could have had a heart attack from this kidnapping. Two days later, weilheimer
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threatened me with prison if | calied for any more wellness checks. There was never any court orders for
Mother to be kidnapped and NOBODY has admitted who ordered it. Why didn’t Mother’s court appointed
fawyer, jaskowiak, stop it and order Mother back home. His job was to protect and defend mother in this
guardianship. Jaskowiak proved he was in the mafia for his financial benefit, not for Mother.

After about 10 days after being kidnapped, logie sent me a emait claiming Mother passed out because it
was a hot day and had to be taken to the hospital for dehydration. Treatment for dehydration is only over
night. | found out Mother was being treated for starvation and confined to bed for 6 weeks. She had to
have daily blood tests 42 times. Her arms were black and biue from them. She also had to have daily
needles in her stomach (42 times) to prevent blood clots. At week 5, Mother got covid where she could
have died. This document proves in early September 2021, there were NO hot days. Jsh refused to let
Mother have the every day foods mother liked so jsh was starving Mother and did not care.

In June of 2023, camp filed a reply saying jsh thought 1 should have monitors every time | visited Mother
and either Mother or | had to pay for it. Never did anyone in the mafia ever filed a petition to prove their
claim that | upset Mother when | visited Mother. Again, the mafia hired their quack ledakis to claim |
should be watched. In the US, a person is innocent until proven guilty in a court of law. The mafia thought
their accusations were good enough for guilt.

Another email sent by me the day after Mother’s 96% birthday tefling jsh Mother's taxes were due. ish did
not care as she knew in a few days jsh’s petition would be filed and sent to Mother and me. Jsh’s plan to
own mother was going to start.

About 5 years before she filed her petition, jsh was trying to get me to junk all of the possesions of
Mother’s in the basement. She never asked Mother if Mother wanted anything she owned of 95 years to
be thrown out. | refused to do what jsh wanted. | also say how much | was going to help Mother to mke
her happy after father had died in 2013.

Ish’s email to me telling me everything Mother eats is bad for her. Mother was about 91 at that time and
was perfectly healthy. Again, jsh never talked to Mother about her diet and Mother’s dotor of then 15
vears had no problems with Mother’s health.

About 2 years before she filed her petition, jsh threatened to sue me claiming | was hiding Mother’s
checkbock and using it for myself, which was a total lie.

Ish was trying many times to get people on her side for what she had been planning for Mother. 1| refused
to be one of those people who would be cheating Mother and making her do what she did not want to do”
sell her house and go into a nursing home.

After my Mother died, ! remembered Mother told me many times when she was in my sister’s car, jsh
would give Mother documents and demand Mother sign them. But, jsh refused to give Mother copies of
them. | kept tefling Mother not to sign anything until | locked at them. Fenstermacher claimed he did not
know anything about those documents.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com /
to: tomlinheri925@tutanota.com + 1~ ## Mon, Nov 22, 2021 . 20:26 4

your client

Ms. Camp,

I want to confirm what we talked about last week:
Your client does not want to meet with me and you to try to work things out to drop Logie
and get

another guardian.
She does not want any increase of hours to visit her mother which would also affect me
getting more
hours to visit my mother.

Does not want me to be there if she isn't on her visiting days.
Does not want her mother to go back home to live.
Does not want her mother to have a phone in her room.

Note my new email address. Do not use the old one.
arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, the secure & ad-free mailbox.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Tue, Nov 23, 2021 + 21:23
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 8 7 Tue Nov 23, 2021 - 21:25
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com «7 Tue, Nov 23, 2021 - 21:36
Brittany Camp @ Wed, Nov 24, 2021  11:53

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJplCUR-—--3/Mp30il S-~27?mail 173
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @ Mon, Nov 22, 2021 + 20:26
L

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <¢ Tue, Nov 23, 2021 - 21:23

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com g <7 Tue, Nov 23, 2021+ 21:25

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Tue, Nov 23,2021 - 21:36

Brittany Camp

Brittany Camp <BCamp@htts.com>

to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com - #ilF Wed, Nov 24, 2021 « 11:53

RE: your client

Mr. Herring,

{ did respond to you but it appears you deleted that email address.

Your prior statements that my client does not want to use most of her visit days is inaccurate. | have never
stated that to you, and | know she has not either. Your sister is entitled to her scheduled visitation days. We

will not agree to allow you to use her days.

{ will confirm that we do not agree that it is in your mother’s best interests for her to move home at this
point in time, or that Mr. Logie should be replaced as guardian. And it is correct that, at present, we do not

believe it is necessary for your mother to have a phone in her room.

Regards,

https:fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJpICUR-—9/MpHrYgF-—-2 ?mail 1/4
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tomiinher1925@tutanota.com “f Sun, Dec 5, 2021 - 15:32

A 30
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

to; tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1™ @ Sun, Dec 5, 2021 - 15:32

client behavior

Ms. Camp,

Kindly inform your client, ms. Hérring, to stop her very childish and immature behavior
and actions of taking food from my mother’s jail cell and the pictures | have given my
mother. What | give to my mother is for my mother's use and enjoyment, especially the
food that we both eat.
arthur herring 1l

Sent with Tutanota, the secure & ad-free mailbox.

hitps:/fapp_tuta.com/mail/NJplCUR~~9/MBI2kd-—~2?mail

11
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explain your client L’
]

Ms. Camp, ‘

| am aware you answered the guestions, but you did not explain WHY your client is
refusing to do those various items that are for the benefit and happiness of her mother.
There is a big difference.

Doesn't a person, who claims she is a so-called loving daughter, want her 96.5 year
old mother to be happy and be in a place that has been her free, large, beautiful home for
21 years and have a phone to use, instead of a run down, tiny one room pig pen with dead
rodents in her room and covid where she is?

Would you want YOUR mother to live there till she dies?
arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, the secure & ad-free mailbox.

Dec 8, 2021, 09:34 by BCamp®@htts.com:

L

tomlinher1 925@tutanota.com <¢ Thu, Jan 20, 2022 - 20:17
tomlinher 925@tutanota.cdm < Sun, May 1, 2022 + 12:44
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <4 Sun, May 1, 2022 - 12:46
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Sun, jun §, 2022 - 18:48
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com &8 Sun, Jun 5, 2022 - 18:48

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/N.JpICUR~—-9/MgR7ENI-- -2 ?mall
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com *f Wed, Dec 22, 2021 » 20:14
| l

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com

to: tomlinher1925@tutanctacom + 1~ il Wed, Dec 22, 2021 - 20:14

vases

Ms. Camp,

As | have informed you before, your client has removed (stolen) food, pictures and other
items | have given my mother. Today, at my visit, | saw that the 2 large vases | bought my
mother many weeks ago for the roses | buy her are gone.

How very petty and juvenile for a 71 year old woman to do such a thing.

arthur herring i
Sent with Tutanota, the secure & ad-free mailbox.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <“ Thu, Dec 23, 2021 - 09:17

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com #8 Thu, Dec 23, 2021 « 09:17

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mailNJpiCUR—9/MrZgeJZ—27mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com *¢ Wed, Dec 22, 2021 - 20:14
t

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com il Wed, Dec 22, 2021 » 20:14

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com 7 Thu, Dec 23, 2021+ 09:17

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com +1 ¥ @ Thu, Dec 23, 2021 - 0917

RE: vases

Ms. Camp,

Derogatory? What part of those incredible and bizzare lies about me by your client
during the trial did you think were NOT derogatory? | guess it was Santa's Elves that took
the vases and other items to give to other people. As long as food, pictures and other items
that | give my mother are suddenly missing when | am there the day AFTER your client was
there, | will accuse your client based on, in my opinion, her psychologically unbaianced
hatred of me that she exposed in length during the trial.

Also, you never exptained WHY your client does NOT want a telephone in my mother's
room, does NOT want a increase in visiting days and hours, does NOT want my mother to
come back home as the so-called court "expert“said she could and does NOT want logie
replaced. According to your client's testimony, she loves (7} her mother.

arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, the secure & ad-free mailbox.

Dec 23, 2021, 08:51 by BCamp@htts.com:

* BB

hitps:/fapp.futa.com/mail/NJplCUR-—9/Mrbdsg9-—27mail

11



12/31/24, 1:01 PM tomiinher1925@lutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free
duplication of this communication or any use of the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. if this message has been received in error, please return it to us at the above
address by mail. We will reimburse you for the postage. In addition, please notify us Z
immediately by phone. You may call collect.

From: Brittany Camp <_3ga£Qp_@_lrmM>

Date: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 at 11:53 AM

To: Victor Meitner <ymeitner@Avl T MEITNERJRP nmicr m>
Subject: RE: Guardian of Person for Jane Herring

t am familiar with Carol Hershey and Guardian Services of PA. In fact, in the very beginning
of this matter when the petition was filed, | contacted a number of agencies, including
Guardian Services of PA, and they would not agree to serve due to your client's behavior
and historical conduct. l'll note that this was before your client created his website so it is
very surprising to me that they would now be wiiling to serve.

| will confer with my client about Guardian Services of PA, but | would want to speak with
Carol or her partner, Sue Brown, as they are the decision-makers over at Guardian Services,
and | am not sure how they are currently staffing and handling their guardianship matters.

With respect to the guardian and legal fees, | agree that they are higher than usual, but that
is exclusively related to your client’s enormously problematic behavior throughout this
process, which required an inordinate amount of additional time to be spent to protect
Jane’s interests, both financially and personally. { know you were not involved in the prior
proceedings, but it is worth noting that your client was reminded several times (by the
Judge, his prior counsel, etc.) regarding how is actions and various decisions along the way
have caused additional expense to be incurred by all those involved and how that ultimately
impacted his mother’s estate. To the extent your client wishes for another level of care
assessment to be performed by the new guardian of the person, he will simply be
duplicating fees so that is something to bear in mind.

https:ffapp.tuta.com/mail/NJplCUR—9/Mw2flaXn—27mail 5/8
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Your client’s continued refusal to vacate the home, where he has been living rent free for a
significant period of time, only increases the expenses incurred by Mrs. Herring and
prevents that non-income producing asset from being sold and invested for Mrs. Herring's
benefit. If your client is truly worried about his mother's financial situation and dissipation
of her estate, he should be paying back rent and/or vacate the home. | encourage you to
speak with your client about this so we can avoid to avoid further court involvement on this
particular issue.

All that being said, we also would very much like to avoid a trial or hearing on the
outstanding issues. If you think a joint call with David Jaskowiak would be helpful to get all
counsel on the same page, to the extent that is possible, | would be happy to arrange a call.

Let me know and | will report back on the Carol Hershey proposal once | have had a chance
to speak with my client.

Thanks,

Brittany

Brittany J. Camp, Esquire

Heckscher, Teillon, Terrill & Sager, P.C.
1061 Conshohocken State Rd., Ste. 1-300
West Conshohocken, PA 19428

P: 610.940.4197

F: 610.940.6042

heamp@htts.com

'_www.htts.com

hitps://app.tuta.com/mailMNJpl CUR-—9/Mw 2{b X n—-2 ?mail 6/8
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From: Brittany Camp <BCamp@bhtts.com> gl

Date: Thursday, March 10, 2022 at 9:43 AM

To: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: David Jaskowiak <davidjas@davidjaslaw.com>, 'Diane Zabowski

(DZabowski@zabowskilaw.com)' <DZabowski@zabowskilaw.com>

Subject: Jane Herring - Arthur Herring Disruption and Visit Interference

Vic,

-"'"Ea.~> it has come to my attention that your client is deliberately interfering with my client’s ability to visit
with her mother during her scheduled visitation times pursuant to the October 7, 2021 Court
Decree. He has been calling Jane right before and or during Jill's scheduled visits insisting to speak
with his mother, even though he knows Jill is there visiting with Jane during her allotted time.

Please direct your client to stop interfering with Jill's visits immediately.

Further, your client continues to tell Jane that he is taking her home causing her to skip meals and

A>other activities at the facility because she is waiting for him to pick her up, pack her things, etc. He
also continues to tell Jane that “everyone is against him” and words of similar import. All of this is
incredibly distressing to Jane and disruptive to her daily schedule and ability to more fully acclimate
to her new surroundings. Please ask your client to stop intentionally misleading his mother
with constant discussions of bringing her home.

we would prefer to avoid the expense of involving the court and engaging in further pleading

% Your client’s actions violate the spirit, if not the mandates, of the October 7, 2021 Decree, and while
practice, we will be forced to do so if he does not stop. Please direct your client accordingly.

Regards,

Brittany J. Camp, Esquire

Heckscher, Teillon, Terrill & Sager, P.C.
1001 Conshohocken State Rd., Ste. 1-300
West Conshohocken, PA 19428

P: 610.940.4197

F: 610.940.6042

becamp(@htts.com
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Grand View Rospital

Heasage/Task Detail

Herring,Jane T

95 P 057/16/1925

Page: 1 of 1

Dake: 03/17/21 14:03
_User: Balint.Dawn
Med Rac #: KIOD0CQOTBE

Health Portal Discusaion

Type:

Subjeet: Jane Herring Update
Provider, James,Polly

From: EKuhar, Kim P

To: Kubar, Kim P

Regarding:
Status:

Portal Discusaion:

Herring,Jane T
Complete

€5 On 05/23/19 @ 08:31 Jilt Herring {Regarding Uniknown} Wrote To Jarmes, Poity ¥ ¥

Good Moming,

1 just returned from a 2-day trip w/Mom to Cape May. As background, this is the 7th yr 16th
short trip I have taken her since Dad passed.

I plan to attend the next June mtg with Mom and Dr Kuhar and have reviewed the CT head &
blood work since speaking with your office several times recently regarding Mom's serious decline. -
> >Mom has no focus, concentration, sense of time, memory orientation etc. She enters into
"fogs" where her eyes & mind are "some place else”. Never before I have ever heard her say
delusional things eg she told a long story that she attended MY school (Stevens Schoo! Chestnut
Hill) while married to Dad!! & when I reminded her she went to Germantown High School - she
asked me "Didnt I go to Stevens?" _

1 do not think that she can handle her checkbook any more I will email Morgan Stanley advisors
Matt Fisher & Matt Pruitt to flag accounts for compliance as there have been in last few months
countless issues with federal local taxes & her inability to work/cooperate w CPAs, financial
advisors & me especially (I had 30yr career as EVP in Merrill Lynch Global Hdqters) who try to
help her.

Mom can far now function in her surroundings at home ie make very simple meals & very basic
routine things.

Thank you again for your understanding and care of Mom.

Ji#l Herring

610-454-0208 (phone, text, email)

4383 Buttercup Circle

Coilegeville PA 195426

MapEnge Text:
4% 0 06/03/10 @ 17:1% Kuhar, Kim P Wrote To Kuhar Kim P s
Kuhar,Kim P completed item.

*+x (N 05/23/19 @ 15:26 Turzanski, Carolyn M Wrote To Kubar Kim P ***

1 called and imom for patients son to advise that his sister plans on attending the patients office
visit on June 3 and that you would like him to attend as well. 1 asked him to call if he has any
questions or concemns.

**% (30 05/23/19 @ 14:37 Kuhar Kim P Wrote To Turzanski, Carolyn M **~
carolyn please cal Ithe son and tell him that the dtr has sent me this portal message and that she
plans to be here for this next visit and that he shoutd be here as well

¥ 00 05/23/19 @ 1332 James,Polly Wrote To Kuhar K P **7
You have been seeing this patient, last office visit was 5/7/19 for physical exam. Please see dtrs
message below




Grand View Hospital Message/Task Detail Page: 1 of 1

Date: 03/17/21 14:03
Umer: Balint Dawn

Herring,Jane T ued Rec #: xseuneovsr

95 F 05/16/1928

Type: Health Portal bDiscussion Regaxding: Herring,Jare 7
Bubject: Jane Rerring re donepezil Status: Conplete
Provider: Kuhsr, Rim P

From: Kuhar,Xim P

To Kuhar, Kim P

Portal Discussion:
*** On 11/16/19 @ 10:17 Kuhar Kim P Wrote T Harring, lane T 7 *
you are welcome, good to hear that she is tolerating and getting some benefit, dr kuhar

2% O 11/16/19 @ 07:54 31 Herring (Regarding Unknown) Wrote Te Kohar W poree
Dear Dr. Kuhar,

Mom is noticeably improved on donepezil. She had increasing over the past lyr+ extreme
changes in her emotional & personality states - horrible attacks on my late Dad, family and me.
She_came to church once in pajamas & slippers - now she is aware of how she is dressed.

| “Th generat, there is an equinbrium In her personality.

_rﬁgn_yg_ry__(o_ftﬂ_mmute to minute), confusion, and incompetency continue - but now she is more
honest about 1T,
Thank you.

Hessage Text:
*EX0On 11/16/19 @ 10:17 Kuhar Kim P Wrote To Kuhar kKim > 7~
Kuhar,Kim P completed item,




Grend View Hoapital Message/Task Petail Page: 1 0f1
Date: 03/17/21 14:03
User: Balint,Dawn

Herring, Jane T Mad Rec #: KOBGO00786

95 F 05/16/1925

TYpa: Health Portal Discussion Regarding: Herring, Jane T
Subject: Jans Merring visit Today 12/3/19 status: Complete
provider: Xuhar, Kim P
From: Huhar Kim B

" To: Fuhar,Kim P

Porgal biscussion:
*E% (n 12/03/19 @ 08:45 Jill Herring {Regarding Unknown} Wrote To Kuhar, Kim s

. Dear Dr. Kuhar,
I will be bringing Mom today at 12:30p. Donepezil is maintaining her emotional equilibrium a
little better - she cannot remember from a minute ago (eg she will call me 4-5 times ta ask me
the same question and not remember calling me before). She is also waking up daily she says at
4:00p & does unnecessary things that dont make any sense eg taking “papers” from one place to
another creating chaos ait the time.
My question is can the donepezit be increased?
Thank you.
Ji Herring
£.5. As you know I work full time for Main Line Heaith & hours at this time of year prevent me
from staying very long for her visit - it would help to schedule fater in the day ~ 3: 30/4.

Nossege Text:
*%% On 12/03/19 @ 14:12 Kubhar,Kim P Wrote Te Kuhar Kim B =
Kuhar,Kim P completed item.




Grand View Hospital Nespage/Task Detail Page: 1 of 1
Date: $3/17/21 14:03

e et e e e e et e e e s — o L Omer: BaLine Dawn
Rerring,Jane T . Med Hec #: KODOCDOTEE
__95 F 05/16/1925 e et oot e e

TYpe: Health Portal Discussion Regarding: Herring,Jane T

8ypbject: Jane Herring Re Donezepil I0mg Statua: Complete
Provider: Kuhar.Kim ¥
From: Kuhar,Kim P
To: Ruhar, Kim F

Portal Discueaion:

%% On 12/15/19 © 19:56 Kuhar m P Wrote To Herring, Jane T #**

Yes i would encourage her to drink more, and I am happy to hear about her lucidity and focus,
the medicine is likely having some positive effect,

Dr kuhar

**e On 12/15/19 @ 12:13 )il Herring {Regarding Unknown) Wrote To Kuhar Kim P ***

Dear Dr. Kuhar,

Mom is generally about same with improved equilibrium but 1 have noticed bit more lucidity &
focus. Memory, comprehension, competence about the same.

1 am worried about hydration as she does not tike to drink water - She will go a whole day
without water & just ~2oz of milk.

Thank you and I wish you happy holidays!

Jilt Herring

MaGRags Text:
**¥ On 12/15/19 @ 19:96 Kuhar, Kim P Wrote To Kuhar, Kim P »r*
Kuhar,Kim P completed item,




Grand View Hospital Mageage/Task Detall Page: i1ofl
Date: 03/17/21 14:02
User: Balint,Dewn

Herring,Jane T : Med Rac #e KﬁDGGOO?Bﬁ
95 P 05/16/1925

TyDo: Realth Portal Discussicn Regarding: Herring, Jane T
Subject: Jane Herring- Wellness Issues Scatus: Complete
Provider: Kuhar,Kim ¢

From: ¥uhar,Kim P

To: Kuhar.Kim P

rortal Discumsion:
€% (On 12/30/19 @ 17:12 il Herring {(Regarding Unknown) Wrote To Kuhar, Kim £ 7**
Dear Dr Kuhar,

Past couple of weeks Mom experienced a couple crying jags where she says "she has bad days &
doesnt know whats wrong with me".

She literally cannot keep a thought in her mind!!! And we cannot "trust"/rely on anything she
says. I dont want to use the word "delusional” but she thinks different things happened 8 will
“swear to it" but they didnt. In other words, if I ask her if she is taking her medicine, I cannot
trust that she does even though she will say she did.

1 just cleaned out pantry & refrigerator with food dating to 1998 & refrigerator packed with rotten

food. 1 take out Bags of trash etc - she doesnt even notice. ] am taking the "heat” cleaning out
her home_but someone has to do it. She couidnt remember where she lived the other day. _
1think it may be time for a home nurse to visit her sévéral times a week. Artie has never had a
job & doesnt now have a stove or refrigerator at his place so he eats at Mom's - but 1 prefera ™™
gr_q{ggsjggal from Grandview Home Nursing unit. 1 defer to anything you advise.

Naspage Textt
- kEw On 01/05/20 @ 18:30 Kuhar Kim P Wrote To Kuhar,Kim P £%*
Kuhar,Kim P comptleted item.

¥*X On 12/31719 @ 09:22 Hedrick, Christine Wrote To KuharKim P 77 *
Pt has appt 1/2/2020 with you in the marning. The dtr does not know about this appt.




Grand View Hospital: Hensage /Task Detail Page: 1 of 1

Dake: 03/17/21 13:58
) _ _ Usor: Baling,Dawn
Herring,Jane T A ' Mad Rec #: EK00000078E
98 F 05/16/1925

Type: Health Porcal Discussion Regarding: Herring,Jane T
Subject: Prom Jill Herring re Mom Update gratus: Complete
Provider: kuhar Kim P

From: Kyhar, Xim P

T Kuhar, ¥im F

Portal Discussion:

*2% On 02/25/20 @ 06:53 Jill Herring {(Regarding Unknown) Wrote To Kuhar,Kim B+~

Dear Dr, Kuhar,

I was speaking to Mom ~2:30p yesterday 2/24 - conversation turned to Dad's Merchant Marine
lifelong work from 1945 meeting PresTruman thru life to see legisiative approval for WWIT MM.
benes.

(FY1 When I moved back to Philly ~2009 to return to college for Med Coding Career - also
working 2 jobs before permanent coding empioyment - 1 volunteered w/MM Assoc DC to lobby
Congress & Worked w Rep Dent for MM Ceremony for east PA)

- 50 In this part of the telephone call Mom said to me *DID I KNOW YOU THEN?”

I reminded her I was her daughter - She Said "OH" & small giggle.

Dr. Kuhar, this is 1st time of this nature in her condition. Then at end of conversation - she said
very formally

"WELL I GUESS WE'VE CAUGHT UP AFTER A WHILE" {I speak to her 1-2x day) Then We said
Goodbye.

Thank you.

Meppage Texkt:
*d% Op Q2/25/2D @ 16:20 Kuhar,Kim P Wrote To Kuhar, Kirn @2 %~
Kuhar, Kim P completed item, :




Grand View Hoepital Measage/Taek Destail Page: 1 of 1
Date: G31/17/21 13:%7
o e User: Bai:ut  Dawe

Herring Jane T : Mead Rec #: Kuoanoa fBG
95 F 05/16/1925

. Type: Heaith Portal Discussion Regarding: Herring.Jane 7
Bubject: Jane Herring 7/21 19:35 status: Complete
Provider: Xuhar Kim P
From: Kubar,Kim P
Tore Kuhar,Kin P

Fortal Digcussion:

*WEOn 07/20/20 @ 12:19 Kuhar,Kim P Wrote To Herring, lane T v+

I can not be put in the middie of the issues with you and your mother and brother, you need to L
‘discuss these issués wT’t'ﬁ'Tﬁ"é*m“’ﬁ’Kuhar IR — ’ ’

AR On07/19/20 @ 10:05 Jil Herring (Regarding Unknown} Wrote To Kuhar, Kim# =*#

Dr Kuhar:

Months ago, I requested that your staff try to schedule Jane's office visits for 2:30p or later as 1
work full-time for four hospitals. So I cannot attend the visit Tuesday.

I have had to leave early other visits because every time the office visit started very late 3/4hr or
more and I had to take off 1/2 day from work. So I cannot rely on punctual visits as [ am

accusto -
—T"mw S0 guestion why It has taken 2 months for you to connect with Ron Fenstermacher.
Jilt Herring

Mussuge Text:

*EEON07/21/20 @ 16:15 Kuhar,kam P Wrote To Kuhar Kim P 4er

I also called the son re this message above and one line was busy and the other one there was
voice mail, and i did not leave a message

Kuhar Kim P compileted item,

€22 On 07/20/20 & 08:29 Bahnt,Dawn Wrote To Kuhar Kim ¢ ##=
please see me about this patient and appointment.

¥ 0n 07/19/20 @ 18:26 Kuhar,Kim P Wrote To Kk Front Desk *%~
to front she is not on my schedule for this tuesday? correct? (do not call dtr or son just respond
to me)} and then to me




Grand View Hospital ressage/Task Detail

Page: 1 0f 1
Date: 03/%7,/21 13:57
_. Beecy Baling Dawn

Herring.Jane T
_méi_F C5/36/1925

Type: Health Portal Discussion

Subject: Jane Herring September 17 2020 Visitc
Provider: Xuliar,Kim P

From: Kuhar, Kim P

To: ¥uhar Kim B

Portal Discussion:

Ragarding:

Statue:

Ned Rec #: K000000786

Herring,Jane T
Complete

<% Op 09/16/20 @ 09:46 1ill Herring {(Regarding Urknown) Wrote To Kuhar Kim # 7 °°
1 will not be able to attend the above-referenced visit as 1 will be out of town visiting family.

Maasage Text:

o On 09/16/20 @ 10:00 Kahagr, Kim P Wrote To Kubar Kam B o7

Kuhar,Kim P completed item.




12131724, 1:08 PM tomlinher1925@tutanota.com - Tuta Maik: Login & Sign up for free

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “¢ Tue, Jan 17, 2023 « 22:29

[0,
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

to: tomlinher1925@tutanctacom + 1~ i@ Tue, lJan 17, 2023 « 22:29

mother

Jill,

It's about time you realize how much money the gang has been stealing from mother
and you. | have known since the beginning. Remember, 50% of the money they are stealing
in lawyer fees, guardian fees and where she lives now would have been yours when mother
dies. Do you hate me more than losing that much money every month?

Manatawny Manor costs about $90,000 a year starting back in October 2021
($112,500 to date) and | am guessing the various lawyer fees and guardian fees are well
over $150,000 so far. Those lawyer fees are going higher and higher every month because |
will not allow for mother to live worse than a animal in a cage. Do you want to keep losing
that much money?

| do not care at all how much you have hated me for decades and still hate me now,
but to hate your mother, after all that she has done for you and given you all of your life,
especially after Dad died, is despicable. | cannot believe how you kidnapped mother from
her house, within a day she was on anti-depressants, kept mother in isolation at your house
for two weeks, mistreated and starved mother to such an extent at your house that she had
to be taken to hospital by ambulance, kept there for 6 weeks, she got covid where she could
have died, had daily blood tests to where her arms were black and bjue and she had daily
needles in her stomach to prevent blood clots. Then logie dumped her in a disease infested
pig pen where she got covid again and later influenza. To have your mother going through
such agony is inhumane, especially since she was 96. Even now and for the past 15 months
at the pig pen, mother has been denied all of her doctor's visits, especially for her very
swollen legs and now even a much more swollen left leg. Mother has been kept in isolation,
in solitary confinement, in a sensory deprived enviroment, no phone, forced to stay in a
locked down mental ward with people with mental and behavior problems. Is that what you
want for your mother until she dies: alone in a tiny room, denied being in the outside world,
at home with her cherished possessions and no phone to call anyone? it seems so.

The fact you and Fenstermacher made up that delegate authority agreement several
years ago in hope of taking control of mother's money, house and other assets without
even discussing it with her was nothing less than attempted theft by deception. How could
you even think of doing something as drastic like that without you even thinking mother

https:fapp.tuta_.com/mail/NJplCUR~-—~8/MNM1vDUL-~-8?mail 145



12/31/24, +:09 PM tomlinkher1925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mait: Login & Sign up for free
should decide what she wanted? As you recall, | refused to go along with you and
Fenstermacher's scam. | also have no doubt that if you had ever got such an agreement,
you would have also enjoyed having me evicted, despite mother's wishes of me living at her
house, along with her, until her death. | have a letter from mother several years ago that
said | could. | also have no doubt you wanted to carry out that type of plan, after Dad died,
which was to sel! the house, junk mother's loved possessions and put her into a nursing
home until she died and then wait for the big "check”. Many times you tried to get me to go
along with that plan, but | have always refused. You admitted in court, to my question, you
never discussed your guardianship takeover of mother before you did it because you did
not think it was that important. How could you think something that drastic, for her life, was
not important?

The lies you made up about mother and told to all of her doctor's and business
people to get them on your side is inexcusable for a daughter to do to her 97 year old
mother. The lies you made up about me to the police claiming | was a violent person, you
stating to the police | kicked you in the back, but a year later changing your story in court to
claim | tried to push you down the steps and also claiming various people said bad things
about me, is not what a rational person says or does.

As you recall, November 2021, | sent Camp a email saying for you and me to get
mother home, fire logie, get a phone in her recom until she does go home, get more visit
time and days. She said you did not want any of those things for mother. Two months ago, |
found two places that were much, much nicer for mother and would save mother about
$60,000 a year compared to the pig pen she is in now. Blumer, Fenstermacher, Jaskowiak
and Camp said no. It is YOUR money they are wasting, not theirs.

There are certain corrupt judges, corrupt lawyers, corrupt guardians and corrupt
psychologists that work as a gang to steal money from people who have a lot of money, a
house and who have memory problems. Guardianship corruption is nationwide and
Montgomery County orphans court and its judges have been documented as being corrupt
for many, many years. For about 15 months, | have a massive website exposing
guardianship corruption nationwide. It is www.protectmyparents.us For several months, |
am on a 90 minute, nationwide, weekly radio show that deals only with guardianship
corruption. That is why | went to prison twice because | was exposing that corruption in
mother's case. As you also know, | went to the DA's office and told them about it two
months ago, but they shut it down after only three weeks without contacting the other
people who went through this type of corruption in the court.

It's time to act as an adult. Let’s forget the hate you have for me and mother. Let's
think about the money you are losing the way things are now with corrupt lawyers and
corrupt guardians. If we work together, we can get mother home where she will be happy
and safe. | will live there and pay the 50% of the court noted cost of house operations of

hitps:/fapp futa.com/mail/NJpICUR—-8/NMAvDUL —87miail 2/5



12/31/24, 1:09 PM tomficher1925@utanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free
$16,500 a year, | pay 50% of the food costs, since mother's car was sold by logie too cheap
it will be my car and gas to take mother to various places. Mother will get her much needed
doctor's visits and we can decide how you want to visit mother. No matter how much you
hate mother and me, YOU are the one that keeps losing all of that money that you love so
much. Remember, $30,000 for a tiny room is a lot of money to lose every year, especially
since mother still does not need any daily services. She can live at home for basically free.
Since Fenstermacher is in charge of her estate and mother's car is sold, there is nothing |
can get or have changed.

Finally, you pride your self on being very religious for 15 years. Remember the Ten
Commandments: Thou shall honor thy mother and father, thou shall not steal and thou shall
not bear false witness against thy neighbor. After how you lied about me in court, lied
about mother to others and did what you have done to mother, at your age of 72, do you
really think you deserve to be allowed into heaven? Will they think so?
arthur

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Jill Herring &8 Wed, Jan 18, 2023 - 03:50
tomlinher1925®@tutanota.com < Wed, Jan 18, 2023 + 14:09
tomlinhert925@tutanota.com «7 Wed, Jan 18, 2023 - 14:16
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <+7 Wed, Jan 18, 2023 « 22:09
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com &a Wed, Jan 18, 2023 + 22:09
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com B <7 Thu, Jan19, 2023 - 09:31

https:flapp.tuta.com/mail/NJpICUR-—9MNM1vDUL—-9?mail 3/5
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <“7 Tue, Jan 17, 2023 » 22:29
I

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com & Tue, Jan 17,2023 - 22:29

Jili Herring

Jll Herring <herrij@verizon.net>

to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ~ & Wed, Jan 18, 2023 - 09:50

Re: mother

You are a very sick individual and need help.
| emailed before & my wish continues that you not contact me again.
| will not read your emails - as they are from a very disturbed malicious hateful person.

—--Original Message—-

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
To: Herrij <herrij@verizon.net>
Sent; Tue, Jan 17, 2023 10:29 pm
Subject: mother

Jifl,

It's about time you realize how much money the gang has been stealing from mother and you. | have known
since the beginning. Remember, 50% of the money they are stealing in lawyer fees, guardian fees and where
she lives now would have been yours when mather dies, Do you hate me more than josing that much money
every month?

Manatawny Manor costs about $90,000 a year starting back in October 2021 ($112,500 to date) and | am
guessing the various lawyer fees and guardian fees are well over $150,000 so far. Those lawyer fees are going
higher and higher every month because | will not aliow for mother to live worse than a animal in a cage. Do you
want to keep losing that much mohey?

| do not care at all how much you have hated me for decades and still hate me now, but to hate your
maother, after all that she has done for you and given you all of your fife, especialiy after Dad died, is despicable. |
cannot believe how you kidnapped mother from het house, within a day she was on anti-depressants, kept
mother in isolation at your house for two weeks, mistreated and starved mother to such an extent at your house
that she had to be taken to hospital by ambutance, kept there for 6 weeks, she got covid where she could have
died, had daily blood tests to where her arms were black and biue and she had daily needles in her stomach to
prevent blood clots. Then logie dumped her in a disease infested pig pen where she got covid again and later
influenza. To have your mother going through such agony is inhumane, especially since she was 96. Even now
and for the past 15 months at the pig pen, mother has been denied all of her doctor's visits, especially for her
very swollen legs and now even a much more swollen left leg. Mother has been kept in isolation, in solitary
confinement, in a sensory deprived enviroment, no phone, forced fo stay in a locked down mental ward with
people with mental and behavior problems. Is that what you want for your mother until she dies: alone in a tiny
room, denied being in the outside world, at home with her cherished possessions and no phone 1o call anyone?
It seems so.

The fact you and Fenstermacher made up that delegate authority agreement several years ago in hope
of taking control of mother's money, house and other assets without even discussing it with her was nothing less
than attempted theft by deception. How could you even think of doing something as drastic like that without you
even thinking mother should decide what she wanted? As you recall, | refused to go along with you and
Fenstermacher's scam. | also have no doubt that if you had ever got such an agreement, you would have also
enjoyed having me evicted, despite mother's wishes of me living at her house, along with her, until her death. |
have a lstter from mother several years agoe that said | could. | also have no doubt you wanted to carry out that
type of plan, after Dad died, which was to sell the house, junk mother's loved possessions and put her into a
nursing home until she died and then wait for the big "check”. Many times you tried to get me to go aiong with

app tuta.com/mail/NJplCUR—9/NM4AMS _g—-97mail 1/4
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Ms. Camp, , Zl

Did your client bring this email to your attention? Ever since my mother was forcibly
removed from her house on August 25 2021, against her will and for monetary gain, it is
extremely sad that your client does not want the best for her mother. This refers to mother's
happiness, her physical and mental health, saving hundreds of thousands of dollars from
being wasted on a very low rated, disease infested nursing home where mother has been
kept in solitary confinement and in a sensory deprived cage for 15 months. Mother does
not even have a phone to call her friends or for help if she needs it. The staff is almost never
at their desk to hear the phone. Your client must keep in mind that 50% of all of the money
wasted at the nursing home at $90,000 a year and all of those lawyer and guardian fees
would have been your client's if your client agreed to to have mother living at home. Details
can easily be worked out. Mother still does not need any daily services to be on her own.

Is this where and how your dlient thinks her mother should live until mother dies after
how much mother has loved her and given to your client all of your client's life, especially
after our father died in 20137
arthur herring Hl

Date: Jan 18, 2023, 09:50

From: herrij@verizon.net

To: tomlinher1925@tutancta.com
Subject: Re: mother

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 09:14

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <4 Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 21:39
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @ Tue, Jan 31,2023 - 21:39
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Sun, Feb 19, 2023 « 10:42

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJpICUR-—-9/NMsp153——98?mait 3
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Victor Meitner &a Mon, Jan 30, 2023 « 09:09
[3,
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “F Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 09:00

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 17 & Tue, Jan 31, 2022 « 09:00

Re: Email to Fenstermacher

Mr. Meitner, , _

It is evidence against them, including my recent email to my sister. It proves | have
reached out to her to help mother several times and to save money for her, but she would
rather have my mother, who gave her money every year, a car and forgiving $25,000 of that
$100,000 loan for her house 15 years ago.

Do you realize ALL of the problems | found (for free), those vultures did not, including
jaskowiak? Mother needs me to take care of her and for her happiness, not them, who are
letting her die slowly. They want the big prize (house) now while she is still alive. How much
more obvious can that be?
arthur herring lll
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “f Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 21:39
: (Y.
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com i Tue, Jan 31, 2023 « 21:39
tomlinher1925®tutanota.com + Sun, Feb 19, 2023 . 10:42

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com
to; tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1+ &8 Sun, Feb 19, 2023 - 10:42

: mother

Ms. Camp,

As you know, Meitner has quit as my lawyer, with no notice given. As you are aware of
my non-existant finances, | cannot afford any more lawyers so | will be pro se.

My sister probably sent you my email below a month ago. As you can tell by her very
bizaare response, she clearly does not seem to be mentaily well. Her condition has been
exposed at many times and in many ways. Her lack of clear mental judgement should have
been obvious in her petition and during her court testimony. Her lack of mental normality is
clouding her judgement in this matter and has and is still causing great distress to my
mother: mentally, physically, psychologically and especially financially.

| spelled it out, to her below, that no matter how much in her mind she hates me, the
welfare and happiness of my mother is most important untill my mother is diseased. | just
cannot say "our” mother since my sister has never cared for her biological mother by her
various actions and treatrment of my mother for decades, despite how much my mother
loved her and especially has given her much, much money and other assets for 10 years
since my father died.

it was only because 1 was pro se that this farce, called a petition, was ever granted..

Then, add to that the ongoing scam that has been documented for decades of guardianship
corruption in the orphans court on seniors with memory issues involving corrupt judges,
corrupt lawyers, cortupt psychologists and corrupt guardians. When this guardianship
corruption began on my mother, | created a massive news website called
www.protectmyparents.us The orphans court snags those people, who have a lot of assets
and a house, declares them "incapacitated" just to dump them into low rated nursing

homes and drain their assets by hiring as many unneeded people as possible. This scam has
been heavily documented nationwide for decades.

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJplICUR--—~8/NOeXIhb—97mail 2/5
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| am sure you have seen the massive invoices by mother's guardians, lawyers and

others since the scam on mother started. None of mother's money needed tc be wasted.
You should have explained in detail to your client that every dollar wasted by them, when
mother dies, your client would have received 50% of that. Since mother still does not need
any daily services, wasting $90,000 a year at that pig pen and all of those lawyers and
guardians fees does not make any sense when mather could be tiving at home for only
about (as is in the record) about $16,500 a year. Since fenstermacher is guardian of estate
and is a very close friend of my sister and he controls all of the money. | cannot benefit
financailly in any way. As a matter of fact, since logie sold her car, it will be my car, gas,
insurance, repairs and time to take mother to her needed appointments, especially her
doctors. | WILL GLADLY DO IT! | will even pay half of those operating costs each year just to
get mother home where she will be again both physically and mentally active. She is NOT
getting any of those benefits at the pig pen. As a matter of fact, the place is constantly
being infected and shut down for various diseases. Mother was infected with influenza there
and a second time with covid. How can your client claim she loves her mother in court and
in the petition, but does not care about wasting mother's money and shoving mother in
front of diseases that wilt kill mother. That makes no sense at all. Is this the same person
who wanted to take control of all of mother's money (about $1.8 million), house (about
$400,000) and her life untill mother died when she filed her petition? Really?

Your client and | can work any issues out. | told you that very early last year when | did
not have a lawyer then and that the 3 of us can meet or just you and me at your office to
work things out.. It is your responsibility, as her lawyer, to tell her that she is doing herself
grave harm financially by wasting her share of her inheritance (including mine) just because
she has a unnatural hate of me. | know too many people whose loved ones lost everything
to those corrupt guardians and their lawyers. You must tell your client that there is NO,
repeat NO guarentee that there will be any money left after tose peopie waste it all. My
lawyer has told me several times we never signed any agreement that blumer or logie could
hire as many people as they wanted and my mother would pay for them. Since now | am
pro se, much more money will be wasted by ali of those lawyers and guardians in future
legal matters. Why?

| am well aware tawyers make their income with billing hours and impress their bosses
by having many billing hours. But, how would you feel as a person and a mother if mother
should die from a disease at the pig pen and/or mother becomes basically brain dead
because she is kept there in solitary confinement in a sensory deprived enviroment because
of where and how she is forced to live? What you may not know is because | have no
money anymore because of massive lawyer fees, | cannot see my mother anymore because
in order to see my mother, | was ordered to pay for brandi, a monitor who we (meitner and
) were not allowed to know anything about and her qualifications to make notes and
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quotes accurately. Blumer claimed the “staff" made various claims about me (never proven
in any way) and never brought any of those people into court. As you know, that is called
here say, but weitheimer accepted those made up claims as fact by the "staff” at the pig
pen. Have you ever been at the pig pen? Why don't you come to mother's house and see
how beautiful and large it is and how she used to be living?

Wasn't this entire guardianship matter supposed to help and benfit mother? How has it
done so up to now? How is mother better off today mentally, medically, physically,
financially and her happiness than before the petition was filed. So far, none of the lawyers
or guardians have responed to that question.

How do people think mother will be happier by never seeing her much loved son
again untill she is dead in a coffin because he was not able to PAY ransom money to see
her? But, most important because some unknown person simply needed a parttime job and
a paycheck? Really?

Arthur herring {li

Date: Jan 18, 2023, 09:50

From: herrij@verizon.net

To: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
Subject: Re: mother

LI

Victor Meitner ‘ @i Wed, Feb 22, 2023 + 09:57
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com i < Fri, Aug 11, 2023 - 10:16
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com U & Fri, Aug 11, 2023 - 10116
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 4 Fri, Aug 11, 2023 « 10:22
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Fri, Aug 11, 2023 « 12:50
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tomlinher1925@tutancta.com <7 Mon, May 22, 2023 - 11:01

I s ¢
tomiinher1925@tutanota.com

107 tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1% fi Mon, May 22, 2023 - 11:01

august 25 2021

Camp,

| was wondering, whose idea was it to take my Mother away from her house, with logie,
on August 25 20217 Was it logie or someone else? If it was someone eise, who was it?
Rev. Arthur herring i

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com U <7 Sun, Jun 4, 2023 -/15:20
s,
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

1o: tomilinher1925@tutanota.com + 2 « @ Sun, Jun 4, 2023 « 15:20

From
tomlinher1925@tutancta.com

To
Mheckscher <mheckscher@htts.com>

Cc
Jterrill <jterrili@hits.com>

Bcc
Tomlinter1925 <tomlinher1925@tutancta.com>

brittany camp

Dear Sirs,

i wanted bath of you to be aware of the fact that one of your lawyers, brittany camp,
for almost two years, had decided not to practice law as it was intended, that is to follow
ethics and morals in a case as she swore she would do under the law and by her oath to be
a lawyer. Instead, Ms. camp decided to only be concerned with racking up wasteful billing
hours for her own monetary benefit and to allow extreme barbaric, inhumane treatment and
conditions to continue on my 98 year old Mother (Jane Herring) for almost two years. Such
misuse and gross abuse of the law is not only unprofessional, but is inexcusable. This scam
on my Mother was started because of a fake guardianship started by my Mother's daughter
(my 72 year old sister) only to get control of my Mother's expensive house and money that
my sister had tried to do several times since my father died 10 years ago, but | always
stopped those attempts.

This entire guardianship is only a scam by a certain group of corrupt lawyers, corrupt
guardians, corrupt judges, and corrupt psychologists who use fake guardianships to take
control of people, their assets and their homes as their private bank accounts. Guardianship
corruption is nationwide and worldwide. The playbook used, by those involved in it, is the
same nationwide. There has been a major site on Facebook for almost 20 years called
Shenanigans in the Montgomery County Court about guardianship corruption and there is a
weekly radio show that is coast to coast about guardianship corruption that has been on for
about 10 years. For about 5 months, | have been a regular co-host. For about two years, |
have a massive news website about guardianship corruption at www.protectmyparents.us
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By Ms. camp to continue to allow such a disgraceful use of the legal system and

forcing my Mother to live out her life in such horrible conditions, where there are jaws that
forbid such treatment to a dog, people in prison for major crimes and even POW's, is what
gives the lawyers a black eye. Ms. Camp is aliowing my Mother’s funds to be depleted by
the low rated nursing home she has been in for almost 2 years and the many lawyers
(vultures) feeding on my Mother with their wastefull and unneeded billing hours. All of
them together are forcing my mother to live in basically solitary confinement, in a sensory
deprived enviroment for over 1.5 years. The fact is, the so-called "evaluation” that is claimed
to have been done by a psychologist (who | exposed in court) on my Mother, even said my
Mother could still live at home and since | also had been living there (at my Mother's
request) he said everything was fine. The psychologist stated my Mother had no problems
(still doesn’t) with daily activities of dressing, undressing, toilet, brushing teeth, hygiene, etc.
Mother was still driving her car (no tickets or accidents for 70 years) and neither my sister or
Mother's primary doctor of 21 years ever said Mother should stop driving. Mother's only
issue was a little forgetfulnes and instant recall, which did not require a guardian. Mother's
court assigned lawyer (jaskowiak) refused to bring Mother in to speak for herself (still
refuses) and refused to bring in any of the people she dealt with during the year who would
have proven Mather did not need any guardian. A lawyers job is to protect and defend his
client. Jaskowiak wanted my Mother to be guardianized so the racket could start to steal
from my Mother. Because | used up most of my money on my first lawyer, | had to be pro
se in the petition hearing. But, | did expose the so-called "evaluation as a fraud and Ms.
Camp heard it.

If you read my 13 page narrative, you will see what has been happening in this fraud.
My only desire is to get my mother home before Mother's guardian of estate,
fenstermacher, sells her house and trashes all of Mother's loved possessions forever. Mother
can easily live at home and enjoy the life she and | had before my sister did this horrible
nightmare on my Mother, who was 98 last week. '
sincerely
Rev. Arthur Herring lil

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Sun, Jun 4, 2023 - 20:20
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Tue, Jun 6, 2023 - 00:56

A / ' 4
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom +3 ¥ & Tue Jun &, 2023 - 00:56

losing money

camp,

| understand that your client wants to sue me for the money that is being wasted by the
shisters and guardians only because of your client's greed. Great! Can't wait for it.

Does your client forget that SHE started the scam on my Mother in May 2021 that
began putting my Mother through hell to this day? Your client's gross and reckless actions
have caused the theft of Mother's money, loss of many of Mother's happy years, causing
the gradual loss of Mother's abilities, your client never discussed the petition with Mother or
me for such a life changing decision, she never gave one example in the petition or court of
anything Mother did to have your client or a stranger take control of Mother and her assets,
the court appointed shister for my Mother violated the rules of ethics and professional
conduct by refusing to defend my Mother in court by not bringing in any of the people my
Mother dealt with to prove she did not need any guardianship and in fact he wanted
Mother to be guardianized so the stealing could begin, your client then kidnapped my
Mother and put her through hell for two weeks at your clients house of horrors. Because of
your client, my Mother had to go to the hospital, unconcious, by ambulance, confined to
bed for 6 weeks, treated for starvation, 42 blood tests, 42 needles in the stomach, got covid
and then was dumped into her current pig pen, got covid again, later influenza and has
been kept in solitary confinement, in a sensory deprived enviroment at $90,000 a year for
almost 2 years. Does your client still consider herself to be a loving and caring daughter to
her 98 year old Mother?

At Mother's home, it was only costing my Mother about $16,500 a year and NO shister
and NO guardian fees. In addition, if Mother was not allowed to come home, | had found
for the past year many much bigger, much nicer and much cheaper places for my Mother to
live. You and her always refused those places. Why does your client hate her Mother so
much that she wants to leave her in that pig pen to rot and Mother not allowed outside to
see society and go back home to see her loved possessions and be happy? Is your client
mentally normal for such hate of her own Mother and me?

| told you months ago that it is your client that is wasting not only her future money,
but also mine. That will not be accepted. | told you to you, my sister and myself meet and

settle this problem, but the both of you declined. What can only be described by most
https://app.tuta.com/mail/NJpI CUR-—9/NXE38fU—87mail 112
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people as a person needing serious mental help, your client's actions, based on your advice,
just for more billing hours for you, will get your client sued and criminally prosecuted for
being a part of this racket. This same racket has done this scam of fake guardianships to
people now and and in the past to many people for decades involving millions of dollars. As
you and your client know, | went to the DA and the FBI last year who are still talking to other
victims of this scam.

Somebody should remind your client and you the facts of the real world that harmful
and destructive actions to others have consequences.
Rev. Arthur herring i

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Brittany Camp #@ Fri. Jun 9,2023 - 12:32
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com * Wed, Jun 7, 2023 - 14:36

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomilinher1925@tutanota.com + 3 = Wed, Jun 7, 2023 - 14:36

blumer

camp,

I noticed in the report just filed by fenstermacher that blumer talks/emails directly with
my sister instead of blumer talking/email to you or blumer to gelsinger who gelsinger
would then talk/email you. By doing so, blumer and gelsinger are cheating you/your firm
out of bitling hours,

| love it when thieves and crooks steal from each other.
Rev. Arthur herring 1l

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Fri, Jun 9, 2023 - 12:21

/ 7 !
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

1o: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1~ @ Fri. Jun 92023 » 12:21

removal from home

camp,

Did my sister and logie remove Mother from her home on August 25,2021 without
anyone telling them to do so? If so, why did they do it?
Rev. Arthur herring lli

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 7 Tue, Dec 5, 2023 + 09:42
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 7 Tue, Jun 6, 2023 - 00:56
‘ : 0l

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com i@ Tue, Jun 6, 2023 » 00:56

Brittany Camp

Brittany Camp <BCamp@htts.com>

to: tomlinker1925@tutanota.com ¥ @ Fri, jun 9, 2023 » 12:32

RE: losing money

Mr. Herring,

| acknowtedge receipt of your email. As the Court has told you multiple times over the last several weeks, if
you would like some sort of action taken with respect to your mother’s guardian or living arrangements then
you should file a motion with the Court. Your attempt to relitigate every aspect of this matter via incessant
email correspondence is not productive and will not resuit in any change with respect to your mother’s

guardianship arrangement.

I am not otherwise substantively responding to the various issues you raise in your email. Do not interpret

the lack of substantive response to in any way indicate that | agree with anything that you have said in your

email.

Finally, there is no legitimate basis for you to communicate with any other lawyers in my office other than
myself as counsel of record for your sister in your mother’s guardianship matter. ! know you were previously
advised of this with respect to other lawyers involved in this matter when you similarly emailed and called
their colleagues and so you are fully aware of the inappropriateness of your recent communications to other
members of my firm. Please do not contact any other lawyers at my firm; any further correspondence you

wish to send to my firm should be sent directly to me as counse! of record.
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KEYSTONE

PROPERTY GROUFP

June 22, 2023

Officer James Geddes #114

Police Officer

West Conshohocken Borough Police Department
1001 New Dehaven Street

West Conshohocken, PA 18428

Re: Mr. Arthur Herring Ill & 1001 Conshohocken State Road,
West Conshohocken PA 19428

Dear Officer Geddes,

On June 215, 2023, Anne Paisley with Heckscher, Teilion, Terrill & Sager (HTTS) notified me
that they had an unwelcome visitor in the building and that they had contacted West
Conshohocken Police Department to file a complaint.

Being that HTTS is a Keystone tenant, and that the building is private property, we stand by
HTTS' request not to permit Mr. Herring to enter the building should he returmn.

Please contact me with any questions.

Regards,
Stejance THattina |

Stefanie Mattina RPA®, FMA®
Senior Property Manager
Keystone

510-382-5238
smattina@keystone.us

Heystone Corporate Headquarters 1001 Conshohocken $1ate Road | Suite 2201 Conshohocken 'PA 19428
+610.980.7600 - 610.980.70609
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Jim Geddes Z 2'

Jim Geddes <jgeddes@westconpd.com>
to; tomlinher1925@tutanotacom « Wed, Jun 21, 2023 - 12:57

Defiant Trespassing

Mr. Arthur Herring,

My name is Officer James Geddes from the West Conshohocken Police Department. We
recently were dispatched to 1001 Conshohocken State Road, 100 Building of the Four Falis
Center, in regards to meet a complainant about a client’s sibling. The law firm has identified
you as the brother who came into the building and placed business cards in the bathroom
stalls on the 2" and 3" floor that read "Stop Legal Guardianship Corruption”. You have
been in communication with this law firm as well in regards to your mother’s guardianship. |
am not reaching out to you about that since that is a civil matter being worked out in the
courts. | am reaching out to you, on behalf of Four Falls Center, that since you are not a
client and your actions have been interpreted as attempting to intimidate the law firm, you
are not welcome back to the property. If you come back to the property, you will be
arrested for Defiant Trespass as you are being notified through this email. | also left a
voicemail on your phone (215-960-4447), today, June 21, at 12:29 PM advising you of this as
well,

If you have any questions/concerns about this matter, feel free to reach out to me.
Officer James Geddes #114

Officer James Geddes #114
Police Officer
West Conshohocken Borough Police Department

1001 New Dehaven Street
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com {t <7 Fri, Jun 23, 2023 - 09:58

L ?
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

10: tomlinher1925@tutanctacom + 4 « _ @ Fri. Jun 23, 2023 .+ 09:58

From
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Bcamp <bcamp@htts.com>

Cc .
Mheckscher <mheckscher@htts.com> Jternill <jterrill@htts.com> lJim Geddes <jgeddes@westconpd.com>

Bee
Tomilinher1925 <tomlinhert925@tutanota.com>

stupidity of shisters and COO

camp,
Give my email to paisley. You may have to read it to her because she may not be able to
read as it appears she may lack the intelligence to do so.

paisley, _
In regards to your attached letter to officer Geddes pertaining to your little hissy fit
yesterday about me and my business visit in the building, there is a old rule: Engage brain
before opening mouth. You failed to obey that rule. You should start to learn about the
Constitution. It clearly says a person has the right of free speech, free expression and free
press. | was there yesterday for business. My trust lawyer of 20 years, fenstermacher, has his
office on the same floor as your law firm and he has aiso been my Mother's trust lawyer for
20 years and her guardian of estate for a year. | had problems with him and | went there to
- see him. For 2 years, because of guardianship corruption on my Mother by a greedy
daughter, including the shister for the daughter, camp, | created a massive NEWS website
called www.protectmyparents.us. Before | went to see fenstermacher, Before | went to see

fenstermacher, | put some of my business cards in several of the bathrooms to help people
protect themselves from guardianship corruption and for law firms to protect their clients
from such corruption. No crime leaving business cards. | did not find out until yesterday
afternoon that fenstermacher had moved.

AT NO TIME WAS | EVER IN YOUR OFFICE PAISLEY. YOU LIED TO GEDDES WHEN YOU
SAID } WAS. As per "banning” me from your "kingdom" (building), if you think you are the
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queen there and you have that right to ban me, you don't. There are many other law firms
in that building and | have every right to see them if | want to.

As you see, a few of your partners and geddes will also see this email and learn how
stupid shisters can be. Any more lies of accusations, | will seek legal action. More billing
hours for shisters? | have pity (almost) on shisters that only care about money, no matter
who has it and how it is stolen, instead of the welfare and happiness of a 98 year old
Mother, kidnapped by a daughter, forced to live in solitary confinement, in a sensory
deprived enviroment, in a low rated nursing home for 2 years so far, has not been allowed
outside for about 2 years, no phone allowed in her room, no visitors or ministers allowed,
no access to reading materials, Mother's only exercise is walking 35 feet from her room to
the TV room to eat and then back to her room, forced to pay $90,000 a vear. That
punishment just because Mother had a little forgetfullness? Even the psychologist who did
his so called "evaluation” said Mother could live at home with me there everything was fine.
for Mother. Mother was living in a huge, 3 bedroom, 3 bathroom, $400,000 house, in a -
private gated community for 21 years. Mother was still driving her car until her license
expired 2 days before the daughter filed the petition papers. Not one example was cited by
anyone, including daughter, that showed Mother needed a guardian of person and estate.
Daughter admitted in court she never discussed such a life changing action with Mother.
Why? Camp certainly did not care. Daughter only wanted to be the guardian of person and
estate to have total control of Mother's vast assets. | was pro se because | did not have any
money for a lawyer. After the corrupt judge claimed Mother was "incapacitated”, several
weeks later, the daughter kidnpped Mother and the new court assigned/jaskowiak pushed
guardian of person and estate, logie, from her house without any court order. Daughter
held Mother hostage in her home, put her own Mother through such torture and torment
that only after 2 weeks, Mother had to be taken to the hospital, unconcious, by ambuiance,
confined to bed for 6 weeks, treated for starvation, daily blood tests (42 times), daily
needies to the stomach (42 times) and at week 5 got covid where she could have died, then
dumped at Mother's current pig pen that had just opened up after a major covid shut
down. A few months later, mother got covid again and later influenza. Despite me trying to
get Mother back home to live happy and healthy (like she had been} and also trying to find
Mother a much nicer, much biger and much cheaper place to live, daughter and the others
have refused. Why? Mother's own court assigned lawyer, jaskowiak, never brought in
anyone, who mother dealt with, to say mother did not need a guardian. Why? A lawyer's job
is to protect and defend their client. That is what a lawyer is supposed to do for their client
by lawyer ethics and rules. Jaskowiak and the judge refused to let my Mother come to court
to defend herself. Why? Because jaskowiak and the others in the racket in Orphans Court in
Norristown wanted Mother and other victims to be guardianized just to get their assets and
homes for money. Go to Facebook: Shenanigans in the Montgomery County Court.
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Guardianship corruption like this has been going on nationwide for decades by
corrupt judges, corrupt guardians, corrupt psychologists and corrupt lawyers. This time by
the greedy daughter who only wants Mother's money ASAP. Plus, the shister who
represents her for her required billing hours and helps to keep the scam on Mother going.
What a disgusting scam, by sadist criminals, on helpless senior citizens who only have
a little forgetfullness. Why do shisters use yellow pads? Do they forget? Then, steal from
them and put them into disgusting nursing homes for life and treat them less than animals
in a cage. My Mother is NOT a animal in a cage.
See also attached PA LAW
Rev. Arthur Herring (il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com i ¢ sun,Jun 25, 2023 - 08:33
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James Geddes

James Geddes <jgeddes610@gmail.com>
to; tomlinhert 925@tutanqta.com b @ Fri, Jun 23, 2023 - 11:34

Trespassed from Four Falls Center

Mr. Herring,

Attached to this email is a letter from the Property Manager of Four Falls Center banning
you from the property. You have been officially trespassed from the property. Do not return
to the property or you will be arrested for Defiant Trespass.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <f Fri, Jun 23, 2023 - 11:55
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com & Fri, Jun 23, 2023 - 11:55
# tomlinher1925@tutanota.com & Fri Jun 23, 2023 - 11:58
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Z ;'
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1~ W Fri. Jun 23, 2023 - 1414

mother's money

camp,

I have said it before to you, but you should remind your client again that unless your
client is getting money from the guardians and shisters under the table, my Mother's
assett's are being drastically drained by the other shisters and guardians. Wasting $90,000 a
year on that tiny pig pen mother has been in for 2 years, in solitary confinement, in a
sensory deprived enviroment, instead of being at home at the court established cost of only
$16,500 a year or even a much nicer, much bigger and much cheaper places that | have
found, is far better for Mother and saving mother a lot of money for later use by Mother if
she ever needs it. But, all of the others, including your client have refused. Stupid. None of
those others will be getting anything from Mother's estate, unlike your client.

How can your client claim she loved her mother in court, when she and logie
kidnapped mother as part of their "plan” to get mother out of the house, evict me, loot the
house, sell the house and keep most of the money? Then your client puts mother through
such torture and torment that Mother had to be put on anti-depressents, after only 2 days a
eyewitness said she was shaking and crying saying "l want to go home, | want to go home",
refused to let mother leave or call me or see me, then after 2 weeks at the daughter's house
of horrors, mother had to be taken to the hospital, by ambulance, unconcious, confined to
bed for 6 weeks, treated for starvation, had to get 42 blood tests and needles in the
stomach 42 times to prevent biood clots, then got covid where Mother could have died.
Now, for almost two years, your client has refused to let my mother even go outside or go
home to see her loved possessions?

Wow!.
Rev. Arthur Herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com {1 <F Fri, Jun 23, 2023 . Z:sa

¢
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @ @ Fri, Jun 23, 2023 - 09:58
tomlinher1925@tutancta.com I ¢ Sun,Jun 25,2023 - 08:33

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanocta.com + 3 ™ @ Sun, Jun 25, 2023 « 08:33

stupidity of shisters and COO

paisley,

Just for you in case camp did not read it to you. Get your facks correct before you lie
about a person in writing, also call liable.
Rev. Arthur herring lll

Date: Jun 23, 2023, 09:58

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To: bcamp@htts.com

Cc: mheckscher@htts.com, jterrill@htts.com, jgeddes@westconpd.com
Subject: stupidity of shisters and COO |

camp,
Give my email to paisley. You may have to read it to her because she may not be able
to read as it appears she may lack the intelligence to do so.

paisiey,

In regards to your attached letter to officer Geddes pertaining to your little hissy fit
yesterday about me and my business visit in the butlding, there is a old rule: Engage brain
before opening mouth. You failed to obey that rule. You should start to learn about the
Constitution. It clearly says a person has the right of free speech, free expression and free
press. | was there yesterday for business. My trust lawyer of 20 years, fenstermacher, has
his office on the same floor as your law firm and he has also been my Mother's trust

https://app tuta.com/mai/NJpl CUR-—S/NYmXwBH-~-07mail 113
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lawyer for 20 years and her guardian of estate for a year. | had problems with him and |
went there to see him. For 2 years, because of guardianship corruption on my Mother by a
greedy daughter, including the shister for the daughter, camp, | created a massive NEWS

website called www.protectmyparents.us. Before | went to see fenstermacher, Before |

went to see fenstermacher, | put some of my business cards in several of the bathrooms
to help people protect themselves from guardianship corruption and for law firms to
protect their clients from such corruption. No crime leaving business cards. | did not find
out until yesterday afternoon that fenstermacher had moved.

AT NO TIME WAS [ EVER IN YOUR OFFICE PAISLEY. YOU LIED TO GEDDES WHEN YOU
SAID | WAS. As per "banning" me from your "kingdom" (building), if you think you are the
queen there and you have that right to ban me, you don't. There are many other law firms
in that building and | have every right to see them if | want to.

As you see, a few of your partners and geddes will also see this email and learn
how stupid shisters can be. Any more lies of accusations, | will seek legal action. More
billing hours for shisters? | have pity (almost) on shisters that only care about money, no
matter who has it and how it is stolen, instead of the welfare and happiness of a 98 year
old Mother, kidnapped by a daughter, forced to live in solitary confinement, in a sensory
deprived enviroment, in a low rated nursing home for 2 years so far, has not been allowed
outside for about 2 years, no phone allowed in her room, no visitors or ministers allowed,
no access to reading materials, Mother's only exercise is walking 35 feet from her room to
the TV room to eat and then back to her room, forced to pay $90,000 a year. That
punishment just because Mother had a little forgetfullness? Even the psychologist who did
his so called "evaluation” said Mother could live at home with me there everything was
fine for Mother. Mother was living in a huge, 3 bedroom, 3 bathroom, $400,000 house, in
a private gated community for 21 years. Mother was still driving her car until her license
expired 2 days before the daughter filed the petition papers. Not one example was cited
by anyone, inciuding daughter, that showed Mother needed a guardian of person and
estate. Daughter admitted in court she never discussed such a life changing action with
Mother. Why? Camp certainly did not care. Daughter only wanted to be the guardian of
person and estate to have total control of Mother's vast assets. | was pro se because | did
not have any money for a lawyer. After the corrupt judge claimed Mother was
"Incapacitated"”, several weeks later, the daughter kidnpped Mother and the new court
assignhed/jaskowiak pushed guardian of pe.rson and estate, logie, from her house without
any court order. Daughter held Mother hostage in her home, put her own Mother through
such torture and torment that only after 2 weeks, Mother had to be taken to the hospital,
unconcious, by ambulance, confined to bed for 6 weeks, treated for starvation, daily blood
tests (42 times), daily needies to the stomach {42 times) and at week 5 got covid where

she could have died, then dumped at Mother's current pig pen that had just opened up

https://app.tuta.com/mail/NJpCUR—39/NY¥mXwBH-—-97mail 213
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after a major covid shut down. A few months later, mother got covid again and later
influenza. Despite me trying to get Mother back home to live happy and healthy (like she
had been) and also trying to find Mother a much nicer, much biger and much cheaper
place to live, deughter and the others have refused. Why? Mother's own court assigned
lawyer, jaskowiak, never brought in anyone, who mother dealt with, to say mother did not
need a guardian. Why? A lawyer's job is to protect and defend their client. That is what a
lawyer is supposed to do for their client by lawyer ethics and rules. Jaskowiak and the
judge refused to let my Mother come to court to defend herself. Why? Because jaskowiak
and the others in the racket in Orphans Court in Norristown wanted Mother and other
victims to be guardianized just to get their assets and homes for money. Go to Facebook:
Shenanigans in the Montgomery County Court.

Guardianship corruption like this has been going on nationwide for decades by
corrupt judges, corrupt guardians, corrupt psychologists and corrupt lawyers. This time by
the greedy daughter who only wants Mother's money ASAP. Plus, the shister who

represents her for her required billing hours and helps to keep the scam on Mother going.

What a disgusting scam, by sadist criminals, on helpless senior citizens who only
have a little forgetfuliness. Why do shisters use yeliow pads? Do they forget? Then, steal
from them and put them into disgusting nursing homes for life and treat them less than
animals in a cage. My Mother is NOT a animal in a cage.

See also attached PA LAW
Rev. Arthur Herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJpl CUR—3/NYmXwBH-—9%mail

33




12/31/24, 1:48 PM tomlinhert 925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com <“¢ Mon, Jul 10, 2023 « 21:38

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

to: tomlinher1925@1tutanotacom + 1 ¥ s Mon, Jul 10, 2023 - 21:38

invoice

Camp,

| cannot believe your client is so indifferent to the massive waste of lawyer billing hours,
wastefull guardian costs and the money being rapidly being depleted from the estate AND
her inheritance and mine. Why doesn't she care about wasting $90,000 a year for that tiny
pig pen when | have found much bigger, much nicer and much cheaper places for Mother
for the past 2 years, but nobody (guardians, jaskowiak) and your client, wants to put Mother
either back home to be happy or a place where she is living a normal life.

Mother may need that money someday for care if she has a stroke or other problems.
The money is for her, not lawyers and other strangers who think they are entitled to it. |
don't get her attitude and stupidity. She wanted to be guardian for the money, so why is
she allowing it to be wasted by strangers?
Rev. Arthur Herring HI

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <4 Tue, Jul 18, 2023 - 14:52

2 9,
tomiinher1925@tutanota.com

to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1~ g Tue, Jul 18, 2023 - 14:52

blumer invoice

Camp,

| am curious when your client will realize her inheritance is being rapidly drained by the
Racket: Jaskowiak, pam Blumer, Bill blumer, all of those lawyers he hired, Deb Klock (who
has a long history of theft of her clients and over drugging), Ledakis and his quack reports?

Your client continues to fail to realize the Racket's game pian is the same nationwide of
other corrupt guardians. Once the money is gone, her and my inheritance is gone forever,
unless she is one of the Racket and is getting a piece of the action.

How can your client allow such massive losses when there are only a few issues that can
be easily worked out in a short meeting. That is why there is mediation.

| cannot believe that my Mother's daughter, after Mother has done so much for her
and given her so much, would allow her 98 year old Mother to go from a large 3 bedroom,
3 bath house, in a private gated community to die in a tiny pig pen, in solitary confinement,
in a sensory deprived environment, no phone, no extra food to eat, not allowed visitors, no
letters or cards, no people to talk to during the day and has not been allowed outside into
the world or to see her loved possessions for two years. How can your client claim that she
loves her Mother as your client said in court and was filing the petition only to be closer to
her Mother?

Very sick! Just as sick as the lawyers that are playing her to keep making money at the

expense of a 98 year old person.
Rev. Arthur Herring Ili

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com i *# Sun, Nov 5, 2023 - 10:00

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

to; tomlinher1925@tutanotacom +5 ¥ i Sun, Nov 5, 2023 - 10:00

jane herring

camp,

Explain to me, since you never have, why your client, my sister, has refused to allow
mother to live at home, at the court accepted rate of about $16,500 a year, where she can
be with her loved possessions and be free to be involved in society, enjoy going to her
hairdresser, restaurants, watch her favorite TV shows, etc as opposed to now where she has
been caged like an animal, for the last 2 years in a low rated nursing home, in a locked in
section, in solitary confinement, in a sensory deprived environment where she gets no
physical exercise, no mental “exercise”, no phone to call people, no visitors allowed, no
food that she likes to eat (especially since it has been proven that | never caused mother's
legs to be swollen), she is locked in with people with mental and behavior problems and her
cage is costing Mother $90,000 a year? Mother has been there for 2 years. Why does your
client NOT care that when my mother dies, your client will have [ost at 50% of that cost of
the nursing home, in other words she will have lost about $30,000 of her inheritance just in
2 years. That makes NO sense if your client is that financial genius she claimed she was in
court at the petition hearing.

How can your client claim in court she loves her mother, but she kidnapped her mother
where Mother was shaking and crying saying she did not want to go with your client,
tormented and starved her for 2 weeks in her home, then Mother passed out, had to be
taken to the hospital, unconcious, by ambulance, confined to bed for 6 weeks, treated for
starvation, had to get daily blood tests (42 times), daily needles in the stomach to prevent
blood clots (42 times) and then got covid where she couid have died?

Does your client love or hate her mother? Why is she close friends with the people that
are stealing from mother and forcing Mother to live and be caged like that? Actions speak
much louder than words. Elder abuse and financial exploitation of the elderly.

Rev. Arthur herring Ili

Sent with Tutanota; enjoy secure & ad-free emails:
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tomlinher1925®tutanota.com i <F Sum, Nov 5, 2023 - 10:00
_ ¢

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @ @ Sun, Nov 5, 2023 » 10:00

Brittany Camp

Brittany Camp <BCamp@htts.com:

to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 4~ @l Mon, Nov 6, 2023 - 12:45

RE: jane herring

Mr. Herring,

On several occasions | have answered these guestions when posed by you and/or by your
former counsel. The answers to your questions have not changed and so | will not provide
any further substantive response and repeat myself yet again.

Regards,

Brittany J. Camp, Esquire

Heckscher, Teilton, Ternil & Sager, P.C.
1001 Conshohocken State Rd., Ste. 1-300
West Conshohocken, PA 19428

P: 610.940.4197

F: 610.940.6042
beamp(@htts.com

www.hits.com
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com i *¢ sun, Nov 5, 2023 - 10:00
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com {i @@ Sun, Nov 5, 2023 + 10:00
Brittany Camp @ @& Mon, Nov 6, 2023 - 12:45
tomlinher1925®@tutanota.com Iy ¢ Tue, Nov7,2023-17:30

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1 ¥ i Tue, Nov 7, 2023 « 17:30

RE: jane herring

camp,

At least we know your client still hates her mother as much as ever and wants her to die
in that tiny pig pen, in solitary confinement, she will never be able to enjoy the pleasures of
society and will never see any of her loved possessions of 98 years.

Rev. Arthur herring ill

Sent with Tutanota; enjoy secure & ad-free emails:
https://tuta.com

Nov 6, 2023, 12:45 by BCamp®@htts.com:

Mr. Herring,

On several occasions | have answered these questions when posed by you and/or by your
former counsel. The answers to your questions have not changed and so | will not provide
any further substantive response and repeat myself yet again.

hitpa://app.tuta.com/mail/NJpICUR-—9/Nifu7_c—97mail 173
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Tue, Nov 28, 2023 - 17:08

3 ’
tomiinher1925@tutanota.com

to: tomlinher1925@wtanotacom + 3 « i Tue, Nov 28, 2023 - 17:08

From
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Bcamp <hcamp@bhtts.com>

Cc
Tomlinher1925 <tomlinher1925@tutanotacom> Ronald Fenstermacher <rfenstermacher@fenstermacherlaw.com>
Davidjas <davidjas@davidjaslaw.com>

your client

Camp,

As | was rereading your email where you said your client thinks | should (LOL) pay for
lawyer fees because she thinks | am causing them (LOL), | have seen logie's invoice when he
was guardian of estate and person in the first year of Mother's ownership by the Racket.

There are A LOT of emails and calls to and from logie to your client. PLUS, all of the
money wasted by your client and the others in the Racket for the prison cell Mother has
been forced to exist in for 2 years in solitary confinement and in a sensory deprived
environment at the cost of about $90,000 a year, when the court accepted cost of Mother
living back at her home is only $16,500 a year. Many times | have found much nicer, much
bigger and much cheaper places for Mother to live if she ever had to go to a REAL nursing
home, but all of you in the Racket have refused, no reason given.

As | have said many times, my Mother and | had discussed what she wanted years ago
and she said if she ever needed care, there is the spare bedroom and bathroom of my late
father for any nurse to use. Again, no reply from the Racket.

Let your client start making those payments for all of her emails, phone calls to logie
because of his and her "plan" and the waste by her and the Racket for that pig pen,
inhumane and barbaric daily living Mother has had 1o live through for 2 years at here age of
98.5.

Do you hear that you so-called guardians, their lawyers, jaskowiak and klock?
Rev. Arthur herring ilt

Sent with Tuta; enjoy secure & ad-free emails:

a.com/mail/NJpICUR-—9/NkMyPdh~—8?mail 1/2
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_ 33
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com &l Tue, Nov 28, 2023 - 17:08
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “4 Fri, Dec1, 2023 - 14:49

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to; tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 2~ i Fri, Dec 1, 2023 - 14:49

your client

camp,

Still no reply from you on this matter. Will your client pay back Mother's estate for
what SHE caused in legal costs and gﬁardian costs with all of her emails and phone calls to
logie, plus the massive costs to mother for the pig pen your client and the Racket is costing
Mother instead of going back home or to a much nicer, much cheaper and much bigger
place as | have tried to get for Mother since she was kidnapped by your client and logie? |
am losing that money from my inheritance that your client caused with her fake
guardianship just to get control of Mother and her money as she had tried to do for years,
with fenstermacher's help, but | always stopped them.

Rev. Arthur herring il

Date: Nov 28, 2023, 17:.08

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To: bcamp®@htts.com

Cc: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com, rfenstermacher@fenstermacherlaw.com,
davidjas@davidjaslaw.com

Subject: your client

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJpICUR—8/NkavPs3—97?mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <4 Sun, Dec 10, 2023 - 18:48

3 L{l
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

to: tomlinhert925@tutanotacom + 1 ¥ il Sun, Dec 10, 2023 - 18:48

covid

Camp,

Is your client aware that about a month ago, pam blumer put in her notes that
manatawny manor had 41 cases of covid on the first floor? | know they still do not wear
masks and do not check temperatures in the lobby of guests like they use to.

According to a study, about 39% of all people that died from covid are in nursing
homes. Mother has had covid twice and influenza once. In 5 months she will be 89. Why
does your client insist she stay there in extreme unsanitary conditions, where Mother could
die an extremely painful way, when she can be living at home safe as she was before she
was kidnapped by your client over 2 years ago.

Does your client really hate her mother that much and want her money that bad?
Rev. Arthur herring il

Sent with Tuta; enjoy secure & ad-free emails:
https://tuta.com
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 4 Tue, Jan 2 - 08:43

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomilinher1925@tutanotacom + 1~ e Tue Jan 2, 2024 - 08:43

Mother's assets

Camp,
I saw in your reply to blumer Ieéving, your client raised the question about my Mother's
assets being undervalued. What is she claiming about them?

t am always open for discussion of this matter pertaining to my Mother having any
more of her assets stolen and also of her being treated like a animal in a cage for the past 2
years only for her money by the Racket. | have been only concerned for Mother's physical
and mental health and her happiness, which is what | have been fighting for the past 2.5
years since this scam was started of guardianship fraud.

Arthur herring ill

Sent with Tuta; enjoy secure & ad-free emails:
https://tuta.com
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <“f Wed, jan 3 - 20:40

| 3¢,
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

1o0: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1 & @ Wed, Jan 3, 2024 + 20:40

From
tomiinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Herrij <herrij@verizon.net>

Cc
Tomlinher1925 <tomlinher1925@tutancta.com>

estate assesment

| saw in your/camp's reply recently, as per a new guardian, you said you did not
agree with the inventory assesment. | have known all along these people have been stealing
Mother's money for themselves in various covert ways, as these type of corrupt guardians
and their lawyers have done nationwide for decades. The people involved with Mother,
especially the guardians, lawyers and Klock have a long history of doing the same criminal
activity to other familie's loved ones. | have been in contact with those families for two
years,

Two years ago, | put up a major website about guardianship
corruption www.protectmyparents.us Guardianship corruption like Mother's has been
nationwide for decades.

i have tried for 2 years to get the money waste stopped by the Racket, but the Racket
has protected themselves and you have been on their side. | do not know why you have
allowed $90,000 ($45,000 a year x 2 years was $90.000 of your inheritance) to be wasted at
Mother's pig pen when she could be living at home at the court accepted cost of only
$16,500 a year. Mother can still live at home. | continue to find much nicer, much bigger
and much, much cheaper places for Mother to live and be happy and healthy if not at her
home. Dad's bedroom and bath is free for any day care worker. Mother has been kept in
solitary confinement, in a sensory deprived environment for 2 years and is kept caged like a
animal in a zoo. Because of lack of exercise, she can barely walk, has no contact with the
outside world, no phone to call freinds, active covid is still there and she has nothing to do
there every day, compared to her active physical life at home when she was happy and free.

As you know, 50% of the money stolen/wasted by the Racket and at the pig pen is your
inheritance and the other haif mine. | will not let those crooks steal Mother's money and
later mine.

hitps:/app.tuta.com/mail/NJpl CUR~~3/NnH7MK0—-9?mail 1/2
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Mother deserves to be happy and enjoy her life.
If you want to discuss this between you and me, contact me.
Arthur

Sent with Tuta; enjoy secure & ad-free emails:
https://tuta.com
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “f Mon, Jan 15 » 21:51

37
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1 « @ Mon, Jan 15, 2024 - 21:51

From
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Herrij <herrij@verizon.net>

Bece
Tomlinher1925 <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>

inventory assestment

You never got back to me about your comments in camp’s letter that you are not sure
about the financial inventory of mother. Why don't you want to discuss this matter that
pertains directly to Mother and to us later on?

Rev. Arthur Herring llI

Sent with Tuta; enjoy secure & ad-free emails:
https://tuta.com

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NpiCUR—9/NoFAghF—9?mail

1



Reverend Arthur Herring HI ' 3 g
: !

258 N. West End 8l #153
Quakertown, PA 18951

February 4, 2024
Re: Cease and Desist from false accusations and demanizing

Ms. Camp,

Since this guardianship scam and fraud began on my Mother, Jane Herring, in May 2021, Ms. Jiil Herring,
ludge Weilheimer, various guardians, their lawyers, their paid off “monitors” and you, began and have
cantinued a campaign of vicious lies in writings and verbal attacks on me, my good name and my established
good image. Among the various lies, by this orphan court “Mafia”, include | “agitate” my Mother and | caused
her legs to be and stay swollen because of food that | used to bring her. Those lies have been used to
demonize me, blacken my good name and tarnish my clean image as a loving and caring son to my Mother.
Those lies have been used to put me into prison twice and those lies have been used to drain my savings in
various ways.

This Mafia continues to refuse to reveal the qualifications of their paid liars to do what they have been
told to do as “monitors”: make up fies about me to be used against me, mainly to reduce and drastically
restrict my visits with my Mother and her with me. The never named "staff”, of the nursing home, and their
never proven accusations involving me, have also been used to demonize me and to cause me various costly,
legal issues. But, this Mafia continues to refuse me all means to prove what | did or did not say or do in my
visits with Mother. Since the beginning of this guardianship fraud, that also has included refusing to aliow
Mother to come into court to speak for herself and say what she wants, as allowed by law. As | have made
clear many times in court, a free and non-intrusive cell phone can be used for my protection and prove any
vialations by me. The Mafia again continues to refuse such a simple and free way of solving this and many
other issues and problems | have found pertaining to Mother’s physical and mental heaith, her financiai
welfare and most important her happiness. It is very clear the Mafia has refused cell phones because they
tannhot be paid off and cannot lie for them, NOT as it claims that it would violate Mother’s privacy. The Mafia
violated her right of privacy when they dragged her away from her house to be their property and their bank
account.

Recently, | filed a petition for the Mafia to either prove their accusations or “Get off of the toilet”. But,
you demanded Judge Sterling deny my petition to be heard. As you wanted her to do, Judge Sterling denied
me my right to be heard and to prove my case. Every lawyer knows the basis of 1.5. law Is a person is innocent
until proven guilty in a court of law and a person has the right to face their accusers. The Mafia has refused to
obey U.S. law because they know they cannot prove any of their vicious lies about me and by others. Those
various lies have been used to punish me and my 99 year old mother financlally and emotionally by using the
visit numbers, the length of visits and the scope of those visits as a source of barbaric and inhumane
punishiment to both her and me only because | have been exposing this guardianship money scam and the
people involved from the beginning. The Mafia believes Mother is their property to use only as their “whore”,
to make them money. The Mafia has broken countless state and federal laws pertaining to guardianship and
giving the victim the right to live where they want, how they want and deciding how the guardians and
guardianship is to be operating. Essentially, being able to live free and enjoy life as a human being in society.

The barbaric and inhumane treatment to my Mother by this “Mafia” for the past two years have
caused tremendous physical, mental and emotional stress and pain to her, to her happiness, to her medical



and mental heaith and to her finances. Mother is now almost 99 years old. This Miafia has been content to
force Mother, their client for over two years, to live in poverty, in a tiny room, locked in sclitary confinement,
in a sensory deprived enviranment, with much less privileges than POW's have under the Geneva Convention
and much less privileges than people in prison have for various crimes. Is that the Mafia's idea of
guardianship?

Those lies and others by this Mafia about me in this scam have cost me a great deal of money, a house
and several years of my time spending every day trying to protect and defend my Mother from this Mafia and
to get her back home. There, she had lived happy, healthy and without any problems before the Mafia’s
guardianship scam grabbed her.

Therefare, | demand that you and the others of this Mafia cease and desist all current and future use of
those lies and any others about me, whether verbally or in any writings by using my identity to enrich
yourselves, Since no evidence of fact has ever been presented to verify those lies against me by any members
in this Mafia, that constitutes a false narrative and is also calied liable and defamation of character. i you
refuse to do, after receiving this letter, | will have no choice but to take further legal action.

Sincerely,

Rev. Arthur Herring Ifl
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “7 Sun, Mar 24 . 18:26

7'
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

to: tomiinher1325@tutanota.com + 2 ~ B Sun, Mar 24, 2024 - 18:26

blumer's charges

Camp,

For your information and your client's, my petition to have most of blumer's charges
dismissed were never heard by sterling last week, but she will be making a decision on them
soon. The fact is, those massive charges by blumer's lawyers, including her husband, and
"care manager deb klock are solely the responsibility of blumer as part of her business, NOT
paid by Mother.

In addition, as you and your client are aware, a paid monitor was hired by pam biumer
since Novemeber 2022 with brandi and currently mary elien during my visits because
blumer and never named staff claimed | was "agitating * Mother during my visits and phone
calls and also | had made my Mother's legs swollen. Nobody has ever asked Mother if | did.
| paid for some of those monitor visits, but Mother's estate has paid for most of the the
others. On Wednesday, | was able to prove that mary ellen has no training at all (she
admitted it) to listen accurately, make notes accurately, make quotes accurately while
continuing to list, etc. In other words, she was told to make up lies against me by the
guaridanship mafia to restrict and to eventually deny me visits with my Mother. | have
known that since the monitors first started. | also learned during that hearing last week, that
mary ellen was not paid to be there for one hour for my visit at $25 for that hour, but
blumer told her to be there for 5 hours and for $125 per visit, all paid by Mother. Mary ellen
claimed she sat with mother, cleaned her room, walked with her, etc. That was the staff's job
and pam blumer's responsibility as the guardian. Blumer has no right to hire her freinds and
charge those hours to Mother.

As your client knows, Mother has lost and still losing a great deal of money because of
how this scam guardianship is being done by this mafia. Those losses include her expensive
pig pen nursing home instead of being at home at far, far less money, the massive fake
invoices by the guardians, their lawyers, jaskowiak and deb klock.

The massive money being wasted, as | have told you and your client before, when
Mother dies, 50% of that money wasted was your your client's inheritance and the other
50% is mine. | will not sit and allow my inheritance to be stolen by thieves. In addition, as
your client knows, Mother's lack of exercise being kept in solitary confinement for 2.5 years

now and the many times Mother has slipped and failen on the waxed floors, there is no
https:fapp.tuta.com/mailNJplCUR—9/NtmZi1 k—-97maii 1/2
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promise that Mother made need constant intensive care for those related type injuries.
Money cannot be remade. Fenstermacher admitted in court a month ago, he thought his
job was simply to sign checks. He did not seem to care about the fraud and waste blumer,
her lawyers, jaskowiak, etc are costing Mother.

| was the only one to get rid of blumer and her gang. It will be saving Mother a lot of
money. | do not understand your client's indifference to this ongoing loss of money when it
can be easily saved and Mother will live her life happy, healthy and free again as she had
been before this guardianship scam started.
Rev. Arthur herring il

Sent with Tuta; enjoy secure & ad-free emails:

https://tuta.com
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <f Sun, Mar 24 - 18:41
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com _ il Sun, Mar 24 - 18:41

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mall/NJplCUR—IMNtmZi1k—97mail 22
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DEMAND NOTE

-3 ;i

| H )
$100.000.00 Uty itg/[_ A 2011

For value received, I, HLL HERRING, promise to pay to the order of
ARTHUR HERRING, JR., and JANE T, HERRING, or demand, the sum of ONE
HUNDRED THOUSAND (3100,000.00) DOLLARS, without defulcition, with interest
/3057 it 1fofp
at the rate of ONE () PERCENT per annum from the date hereof, said interest payvable
monthly beginning December 1, 2011,

.,

N H .
RN d» ML (SEAL)
31 HERRING 1




Jane T. Herring
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By:  Carol L. Cornelison, Esquire
‘Identification No. 836838

The Creamery

1061 DeKalb Pike, Suite 201

Blue Beil, PA 19422

Telephone: 610.278.2630
Facsimile: 610.278.2634

SATTIN, RONCA & CORNELISON, LLC | L/ 3

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY,
PENNSYLVANIA
ORPHANS’ COURT DIVISION

IN RE: JANE HERRING, :  NO.2021-X2110
An Alleged Incapacitated Person  : '

EMERGENCY PETITION FOR LEAVE TO ENGAGE IN DISCOVERY PURSUANT TO
PENN. MONT, O.C. LOCAL RULE 7.1A(c)

AND NOW comes Petitioner, Arthur Herring, [11, by and through his atlorneys, Carol L.
Cornelison, Esquire and Sattin, Ronca & Cornelison, LLC, and files this Emergency Petition to Engage
in Discovery and in support thereof avers as follows:

1. Petitioner is Arthur Herring, I11, the son of the alleged incapacitated person, Jane Herring.

2. Respondenis are Jill Scott Herring (“Sister”) and Jane T. Herring (“Mother™).

3. On May 18, 2021, a Petition for Adjudication of Incapacity and for the Appointment of a
Permanent Plenary Guardian of the Person and Estate Pursuant to 20 PA. C.8, §5511 regarding Jane T.
Herring was filed, Petitioner was Jill Scott Herring who is the daughter of the alleged incapacitated
person and the sister of Arthur Hetring, I ("Brother™),

| 4. A hearing is scheduled on the Guardianship Petition for July 12, 2021, before the Honorable
Gail Weilheimer.

5. Sister’s guardianship petition requested that she be appointed the plenary guardian of both the
Person and the Estate of the parties’ Mother.

6. The Guardianship Petition contained allegations regarding Sister’s historical employment
experience, education, and current employment status in support of her qualification to serve as

Plenary Guardian.



7. No substantive documents were included in the Guardianship Petition to substantiate Sister’s
Sbhausnetnmbii A

asscrtions regarding her fitness to serve based upon her employment. Sister’s financial status is ‘

e N

relevant to her qualification to serve as guardian.

P — b P e s e 4 s o e s

8. The Guardianship Petition faited to include an acknowledgment that Sister borrowed $100,000

S

e

from Mother to purchase a home when she averred that she has no interest adverse to Mother.

9. No- documents were provided to estabhsh that Sister has made repayments to Mother for thls

loan which may constitute & potential adverse interest to Mother,
aan wich & 8C Unerost 1o O

10. The Guardianship Petition included an overwhelming number of averments attacking Brother
e e i snanpon MRS

 tr i,

in every way possible but failed to include & actual support for Sister’ s assertzons regarding her motives

e o St Sl A T

and interest in serving as plenary guardian,

11.  This is a complex matter with competing interests between family members which requires full
discovery of Sister's financial status, Sister’s communications with Mother’s medical providers, and
Mother’s financial institutions via a Request for Production of Documents,

12.  The undersigned has spoken with counsel for Sister and Mother who did not agree to engage in

W necessitated the filing of this Petition,
13. A copy of Petitioner’s proposed Request for Production of Documents will be provided at the
time of any hearing on the-instant Petition,

WHEREFORE, Petitioner, Arthur Herring, 111, respectfully requests that this Honorable Court
issue an Order authorizing the partiés to engage in discovery in this matter prior to hearing on the
Petition for Adjudication of Incapacity and for the Appointment of a Permanent Plenary Guardian of
the Person and the Estate of Jane Herring,

Respectfully submitted,

SATTIN, RONCA & CORNELISON, LLC

By:

CARQL L. CORNELISON, ESQUIRE
Attorney for Petitioner, Arthur Herring, HI
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mom taxes

Received: r Wednesday, March 24, 2021 8:13 AM
From: herthur20 herthur20@protonmail.com
To: herriij@verizon.net herriij@verizon.net

BCC: herthur20@protonmail.com herthur20@protonmail.com

jil,

You still have not returned mom's call about you returning her tax
documents so she can have her taxes done. Mom want's my cpa to do
them. It is Wednesday at 8:15am.

| have your emails you sent Dr. Kuhar last year about mom and me.
They were only lies by you, a 70 year old woman, who does not know
anything about me or my mother.

She needs those tax documents. You do not have those other tax
documents that are here so you cannot do her taxes. As you recall, last
\year, you filed her taxes a day late over the deadline.

arthur herring il

Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email.

------- Original Message -------
On Saturday, March 20, 2021 10:23 AM, herthur20
<herthur20@protonmail.com> wrote:

Jill, |

/ Mom called you yesterday at noon to get her tax documents back,

[ jncluding Raymond james documents. You have not called back. Itis
f Saturday 10:30. You demanded to her that you do them. She told you a
1 week ago that | was to do them. You refused to return them. Several
\\ days ago, you were yelling at her on the phone and you upset her. |
lof2

6/2/2021, 12:42 AM



Search | herthur20@protonmail.com | ProtonMail https://mait.protonmail com/search/tIRSbQZ8gBSobBNIX7G. ..

g

took the phone and | her you tell mom | was a thief and | stole. All lies. |
have copies of the many emails you sent Dr. Kuhar a year ago where
you told her that, among other lies, | never had a job. The factis I had a
41 year career doing lie detection tests and training worldwide. | want
my cpa to do Mom's taxes so | know they were done right. Last yeatr,
you waited untill the day they were overdue to due them, even though
there was a 6 month extension due to the virus. You do not have other
ax documents that were sent to her so you cannot do the taxes
correctly.
L Grow up. This is for Mom

artie

Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email.

20f2 6/2/2021, 12:42 AM
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mom taxes
Received: Monday, May 17, 2021 8:03 AM
From: herthur20 herthur20@protonmail.com

To: herrij@verizon.net herrij@verizon.net

BCC: herthur20@protonmail.com herthur20@protonmail.com

Ms Herring,

Mother's taxes were due on Saturday, May 15. For months, you
have refused to tell her if her taxes were done and how much she owes
on those taxes and how much RJ needs to put into her checking account
so she can write those tax checks. You have also been aware for months
that there are tax documents at her house you need to have to do her
taxes correctly. As you recall, last year you waited until the day after the
taxes were due to do them and that was after there was a 3 month
extension to file by the IRS because of the virus.

Personnally, | think it was extremely lousy that you could not even
take Mother to lunch or even show up as you were supposed to on her
96th birthday yesterday and also not even sending her a Valentine's day
card, Easter card and Mother's day cards, besides not taking her to lunch
on those days. You have not bothered to call her or even see her for
many months. |
arthur herring Hl

Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email.

1ofl : 6/2/2021, 12:45 AM



FRANCONIA TOWNSHIP POLICE DEPARTMENT L/ é
¢

Posted Date Contact Name ContactType ~ Address o ' Phone# . Postad By

0212472020 HERRING, JILL ~ COMPLAINANT HOME: 1007 WICK LN, BLUE BELL. PA  HOME: 610-277-1121 KRANICH,
SCOTT 19422 CELLULAR: 610-454-0208 GLENN

022472020 HERRING, AUTHOR OTHER OTHER: 26 CHANCERY CT, Souderton, CELLULAR: 215-631-1448 KRANICH,
i PA 18964 GLENN

Disposition Closed Date Ciosed By
CLOSED 02/24/2020 KRANICH, GLENN
Disposition

-

JILL HERRING"(‘;ALLEﬂ REGARDING A DISPUTE WITH HER BROTHER AT 268 CHANCERY COURT. JILL DOES NOT WANT TO PURSUE
ANY CHARGES AT THIS TIME.

’@@ Jift Herring cailed to repert an incident that happened this past Saturday while at her mother's house on Chance

Court. She said her brother, Author Herring, pushed her and kicked her in the back while inside the home. She sa
her brother is a viclent person and is trying to manipulate his way into their mother's home. Jill said her mother
suffers from mild dementia. Jill said she has limited power of attorney on her mother’s finances, but not full power
attomey over her mother. JJill thinks her brother is trying to move in with their mother to teke over power of atiome
and steal money. She also added her brother threatened her not to come back onto their mother's property.

During my conversalion with Jill, | asked her if she wanted something done about being asssulted by her brothe
this past weekend. Jill said that she did not want to pursue any ¢charges, but wanted a report.on file.

Jill and i spoke for a while and | 'advised her the best course of action for her was to hire an atiorney 1o help witt
the power of attorney. | also added that she needs to call immediately if her brother assaulted her again. | also tol
Jiti that her mother owned the property and it was up to her fo have who she wanted on the property and not her
brother. Jifl understood and will look into an attorney to assist her and will call if our department is nead further,

Incident Report Case No: 2020-01065.
Thursday, Felrrusey 27, 2020 2:28:28 PM MARTIN, MICHAEL Page |
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From: Arthur Herring il <admin@dektorpse.com>
Sent: ~ Tuesday, December 3, 2019 10:02 AM

To: herrij@verizon.net

Ce: admin@dektorpse.com

Subject: papers

Jill

| will be at the house at 11:30 today. At 12 noon, no later, we will be leaving to take mom to her doctor’s
appointment that had been scheduled several months ago. Mom said you were going to be there at 12 for her to sign
some papers. | left you a voice mail telling you | told her not to sign any papers until | see them. You had told me not to
contact you, only send messages to Mr. Fenstermacher and he would relay them to you. You are acting very unstable
and immature. You proved that twice at Dr. Kuhars office. He had said he will be charging mother his regular fee for
doing what you want to be done. That is a waste of mother’s money for no reasan.

Grow up
artie
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From: Jill Herring <herrij@verizon.net>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 9:59 AM
To: admin@dektorpse.com

Cc rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com
Subject: Re: taxes

Artie,

Unless you are willing to meet with Ron Fenstermacher, please do not
communicate with me about financial matters as | am taking full responsibility
for them. Everything is under control and | have excellent relationships with
Raymond James Matt Fisher, Matt Pruitt Dale Hoerlein and Mark Breon.

-—---Original Message-----

From: Arthur Herring 1l <admin@dektorpse.com>
To: herrij <herrij@verizon.net>

Sent: Sun, Nov 3, 2019 10:42 pm

Subject: taxes

From: Arthur Herring lll [mailto:admin@dektorpse.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 10:26 PM

To: hermrij@verizon.net

Subject: taxes

Jill
Since you do not have your phone all almost all of the time, when mother asks when her taxes are due or if they have
been paid, | need to know that info. Send me a list of what taxes she pays, when they are do.
When is the next one due and what is it.
This is for mother's benefit.
artie



L{ql

From: Arthur Herring 1l <admin@dektorpse.com>
Sent: '~ Monday, November 4, 2019 8:06 AM

To: herrij@verizon.net

Subject: new checks

From: Arthur Herring Hll [mailto:admin@dektorpse.com]
Sent: Sunday, November 3, 2019 10:42 PM

To: herrij@verizon.net

Subject: taxes

From: Arthur Herring Hit | 1
Sent; Wednesday, September 4, 2019 10:26 PM
To:

Subject: taxes

Jill
Since you do not have your phone all almost all of the time, when mother asks when her taxes are due or if they have
been paid, | need to know that info. Send me a list of what taxes she pays, when they are do.
When is the next one due and what is it.
This is for mother’s benefit. '
antie



From: Jill Herring <herrij@verizon.net>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 10:52 AM

To: rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com; admin@dektorpse.com
Subject: Re: Jane Herring

Hi Ron,

Thank you very much for your email and proposal to meet.

| work full time M-F 6:30a thru 3:30p for three weeks in the month

with one week requiring Sunday full time and weekday compensatory day.

| would request a meeting after 3:00p any day except next Tuesday the 27th.
Performance evaluations are another consideration | might have to adjust
my schedule for during week of 26th.

Best, Jill

- I
Nooaroe
egaras
iill MHareirme
wWill FITFIiiL

610-454-0208

----- Original Message-----

From: Ronald Fenstermacher <rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com>

To: Jill Herring <herrij@verizon.net>; Arthur Herring lll <admin@dektorpse.com>
Sent: Wed, Aug 21, 2019 10:28 am

Subject: Jane Herring

Good morning, Jill & A,

| have for some time been aware of the disagreements between you with regard to your mother. | think it would be helpful
for you and for her if the three of us were to meet in my office to discuss your views and to come to a consensus with
regard to going forward. | believe that you both are sincerely motivated by what you feel is in your mother's best interest
but don't agree on what that is. If you agree to meet, please provide me with some dates that would be convenient for
you.

In the short term, | understand from Jill that your mother's real estate taxes and car registration renewal are due shortly
and that neither she nor your mother have checks. Art, these payments must be made or penalties may be incurred. If
you have made these payments, please advise me. If not, we have to have them paid. If the two of you cannot come
together on this, | will need to step in in accordance with your mother's Power of Attorney.

Best regards,

Ron

Law Office of Ronald W. Fenstermacher, Jr., PC
100 Four Falls Corporate Center, Suite 311

West Conshohocken, PA 19428
(610) 234-2207
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From: it Herring <herrij@verizon.nat>
Sent: Suneay, Mach 24, 2019 1233 PM
To: adminglidekiorpse com

Subject: He: i

This is my last email to you re your sick accusations - never did anything Hke that happen-EVER..
You need emotional & mental counseling, and havs for a long time.

Regards,
At Hareing

B 10-454-0708

~-—-Qriginal Messaga--

From: Arthur Merring {1} <adiungbcaking paee com -
To: Jilt Herring' <herrij@@veadizon net-

Yant Sun, Mar 24, 2019 10:35 am

et HE mom

Bk

1w amazing that you seem 1o knew siiethar so well fo make a severe disgnosis like you miade in your simail, when you are ONLY with her, maybe, for 3 hours on & Saturday
whitle youl o your shopgang Huen gee o s dpick kinchithal mother always pays for) then you gn home and shie teaves. During that time, you tatk{dictate) about your politics, your
_ raliglon or you probleos. | have been there litevally 7 days @ week since Dad died(8 years), for about § hours a day, staifing about 3pm to 9pm. Mother has NO signs of any of those
probtqm of suidowniers, except sometimes forgetting little defails. She can stilt drive without problems, cook meals correctly, read newspapers and other day to day functions,
including personal hygiene. She has NO mood swings. Because she forgets minor details once in a while, you are ready to pack her up, sell her house and ship her to a retirement
home where she will only have a tiny 2 room apartment. Those places take basically everything a person has as assets. Some of het friends moved to those places, including when
Dad was moved, and she knows the cosls of Buam 18 THAT how YO want her to live?

F have been there many times ih past years whan YOU had YOUR mood swings because you have always thought you were smarler and better than everyone. During Dad's
last 2 years, | saw how you would yoll at Dad so batl, that he had to tell you to leave the house. | saw how he cried afterwards because you upset him so. Your own father! 1 have
bean there when you have yelled at mather on the phone so loud | sould hear you, Mother just lets you go on. Anyone else would hang up on you.

it MO oot of bnch - Madical coding does ROT qualify you as a doctor. 1 know, with facts, about mother because | spend a lot of time with her, 7 days a week. Try to
s your pesltighon that you seem so devoled to that says "honor thy mother and father”
e

#raiy il vmiing [meiip-hemi@verizon net]
Baid: Suraray. Maredy 94, 2019 8:03 AM




(ﬁﬁ
To: admingldakiorpse com
Subject; Re mom

Artier- | chid nething of the kind  ever - | think Mom bas Sundown Syndrorme You are
fotafly oul of loych s you always have bean,

Daesnk yon EVE R acouse e of ANY THING again Y

Ragards,
Jilt Herring

610-454-0208

---Original Message----- _

s Acthor Hlerring 1+ sdmin@dektorpse . com»
Fo st < Dol venizon et ]

Bant Sal Mar 23 2008 11 37 e

Subjact rem

i .
You must stop yeliing at moee Fhere w no remson for it just hecause she has u slight memory recall sometimes, Last week and tomight she was erying becanse you yelled al her. Why don’t you remember she has
that slight problem sometimes wnd siraply ropeat what vou had told her, without the velling? She ks she fue that probiuie and she is embarrassed by it She s 94 and we are fucky she is in as good health and alert s
she was 5 years ago. She drives fine and cosks withost prablems, She has a maid ondy to de liphs clesng, ssclichng Hhi bathooim
There is alse no reason @ keep g up dossing, hames. They are extremely expensive, swonhd (ke away alines ol of ter msey aod ror needed at this tme. She has the house and all of bor things she has had
throughout hoer frle. She windd have o v vy basivally evesything 1o 1ive 10 one roui oF so apdarhpend.
artic
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572,

From: hemrij@vetizon.net {majttd:her(ii@verizon.net}
Sent: Wednesday, Derember 12, 2012 11:15 AM .~

To: Police . _
Subject: THANK YOU -Chief of Police Re Herring 26 Chancery Court Souderton PA

Dear Chief Police-Franconia Twp:

| want you and Police Officers Stiver and his partner (apologize to partner as we failed to record
his name) for compassionate guidance and support to my family and especially my Father Art
Herring 26 Chancery Court, Scuderton 18964 on Monday December 10th. I also wish you would
forward this email to the Ambutance Medics who assisted as well.

My Father is suffering from advanced dementia with psychosis and at that time did not recognize
my Mother. He was walking away from home and your police officers gently and calmly brought
him back home and spent hours coordinating ambulance, primary doctor as well as informing us-of
various options to consider. The Officers and Medics talked to him for hours to encourage his frust
to reach a successful conclusion - Dad agreed to go with Medics to GrandView ER.

While | certainly know the range of situations and responsibilities our Police have to deal with
every day. | was still overwhelmed and grateful for their professional yet humane skills, abifities,
and intelligence in this situation for over 3 1/2hrs. :

Please forward this email to both Officers and tell them that Dad was accepted at Eagleville
Geriatric-Psychiatric Facility for evaluation and treatment. We hape he is able to return scon and
we will cherish every moment with him. _ - . : S

Have a Blessed Christmas and Hofidays.

Regards,

Jill S. Herring

4383 Buttercup Circie
Collegeville PA 18426
610-454-0208 p
610-260-7726 ¢

http://mail.verizon.com/webmail/public/print.jsp?wid=vz... 12/22/2012




Verizon | MyVerizon 2.8 | Verizon Message Center - FW:... Page 1 o0t 2
[

L vtz
Verizon Message Center

Wednesday, Dec 12 at 12:00 PM
From: "Kozenigwskl, Joseph” <jkozeniewski@lranconia-iowns Hp.org>
To: herrij@verizon.net

Subject: FW: THANK YOU -Chief of Police Re Herring 26 Chancery Court Soudeiton PA

Dear Ms. Herring:

| want to let you know that | certainly appreciate the kind words that you've expressed
about the two Franconia officers who assisted you and your Mom and Dad on Monday.
The officers, Shawn Stiver and Travis Bivighouse, made me aware of their response to
Chancery Court shortly after they returned to the police station that day. 1 am proud of
both officers and | have made them aware of your thoughts. | have also forwarded your
message to the crew from the Souderton Community Ambulance Association who
worked hand-in-hand with the officers.

All of our officers have received continuous training in helping persons who are
diagnosed with dementia, as well as their families. Officers Stiver and Bivighouse are
yery compassionate men. They exemplified our department’s philosophy when they took
the extra time to try to resolve an issue to the best possible outcome upon the first visit,
rather than making repeated visits to calis for assistance, which would have just delayed
the inevitable.

| am pleased to learn that your Dad is in a safe environment at Eagleville. Qur thoughts
and prayers are with you and your family while you go through this difficult time. Please
know that you may call upon us at any time to provide any assistance that you or your
family may need.

Best regards,

Chief Joseph Kozeniewski
Franconia Township Police Dept.
671 Allentown Road

Telford, PA 18969

215-723-6777

www.franconiapolice.org

http://mail.verizon.com/webmail/public/print.jsp?wid=vz... 12/22/20812
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AL)
JILL 8. HERRING

JOINT DELEGATION AGREEMENT FOR THE BENEFTT OF
JANE T. HERRING
We, Arthur Herring, 11} and Jill 8. Herring, agree to be joint delegates for the
benefit of our mother, Jane T. Herring. In furtherance of this agreement and to properly
implement and facilitate its intended purpose, we agree that Arthur Herring, Il shall be the
delegate as to the person of our mother, Janc T. Herring and that Jill S. Herring shall be the
delegate as to the estate of our mother, Jane T. Herring. Each delegate shall perform acts under
hisfher designated responsibility (i.e. person or estate) without interference from the other and
where necessary, with the oversight and agreement of Jane’s attorney, Ronald Fenstermacher.
As the parties hereto apree that thic jnint delepation apreement chall nat replace
the existing power of attomey, it is intended that this document delegate the responsibility of
personal aeeds and daily healthcare of Jane T. Herring to Arthur Herring, 111 and the
respONSIUILiLy fur all Dsancial Ralacions UL Yoy R potiaining W vr nvoivieg Jam 7.
Herring 1o Jill 8. Herring.
Arthur Herring, 1 has Ithe authorization to do the following for the benefit of his mother,
Jane:
L To have access to all medical records and information as well as the
authority to disclose the information to others;
Z. ‘o anend to her daiiy needs and care nciuding but not iimited 10

employment and discharge of healthcare professionais, consent and/or




Cmy

H
0
H

4,

refusal of treatment and provision of appropriaie releases for such consent
or refusal;

To authorize her admission to a medical, nursing, residential or similar
facility and to enter into agreements for her care as may be required for
provision of care hy third narfieg,

To authorize medical and surgical procedures.

Jill S. Herring, 111 has the authorization to do the following for the benefit of her mother,

9.

1o.

To pay bills and other financial obtigations and to collect moneys owed to
Jane and to engage in any related postal, banking and financial
sunsaciions of any nature to facititate timely aftention to same.

To invest, reinvest, deposit, withdraw and/or receive the income or corpus
of a trust, annuily or other fund available for my benefit and to engage in
stock, bond and other securities transactions including but not limited to
sales. purchases and transfers.

To manage, lease, sell or transfer any real estate or interest therein
belonging to Jane, and to purchase or lease real estate for Jane’s benefit.
To bqrrow money, enter safe deposit boxes and engage in insurance and
retirement plan transactions.

To appear for Jane to handle interests in estates and trusts, as weil as the
cmﬁmmnom, prosecution, defense or compromise of any claim.

To receive government benefits and nnrsue tax mattere.



11,  Tomake gifts in keeping with past practices/routine of Jane T. Herring
such gifts not to exceed applicable annual gift tax exclusions.

12.  To exercise fiduciary powers that Jane T. Herring has authority to

delegate.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, and intending to be legally bound, we have hereunto

set my hand and seal this day of April, 2020.

Signed, sealed and delivered

in the presence of:
(SEAL)

(Witness) ARTHUR HERRING, Hl
(SEAL)

(Witness) JILL S. HERRING



Yagetori

Artie, & 2,5”/2; { 5. ;u

Mom is here and | am taking care of her.
You are advised not to communicate or come anywhere near my property or ! will cali the
police. Believe me | will call the police if | see you around my home.

Jdilt

mhtml:file://C:\Users\Mesa One\AppData\Roaming\CDTPLATemp\MBOX Viewer\325551... 4/23/2023
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Weather in Collegeville in September 2021
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57.

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
ORPHANS’ COURT DIVISION

NO. 2021 -X2110

IN RE: JANE T. HERRING,
AN INCAPACITATED PERSON

RESPONSE OF JILL SCOTT HERRING
TO THE JUNE 27, 2023 COURT ORDER AND

JUNE 2 T OFD:

TO THE HONORABLE, THE JUDGES OF SAID DIVISION:
In accordance with this Court’s Order dated June 27, 2023 and upon review of the June

21, 2023 Report prepared by Dr. George Ledakis (the “2023 Report”), Brittany J. Camp, Esquire,
counsel for Jill Scott Herring (“Jill"), daughter of Jane T. Herring (“Jane™), an Incapacitated
Person, respectfully provides an opinion, on behalf of Jill, with respect to future visits between
Jane and her son, Arthur Herring, TII (“Arthur”),

Jill strongly believes that it is in Jane’s best interests that any and afl futare visits between
Arthur and Jane, to the extent permitted by this Court, continue to be supervised and monitored
and that during any such visits, Arthur continue to be prohibited from discussing topics with
Jane; whether orally or in writing, whick are or may be harmful or detrimental to Jane
emétionally or cognitively, as detenmined by the Court, Jane’s court-appointed counsel, the
Guardian of Jane's Person, and/or Dr. Ledakis. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in light of
Arthur’s prior violation of various Orders issued by this Court, Jill belicves that Arthur should be
prohibited from visiting with Jane in the event Arthur’s actions cause him to be in further
violation of any existing or future Orders issued by this Court.

Additionally, Jill believes that Arthur should be personaily responsible for any and all

costs incurred in connection with his visits with Jane, including but not limited to the cost of

a



supervision and related reporting to this Court, as well as any fees incurred by the parties or their
counsel due to Arthur’s violation of any Orders of this Court related to the parameters of his
visits with Jane, and that such additional expenses shouid not be borne by Jane’s estate, unless
they are to be allocated to and deducted from Arther’s share of Jane's estate upon her death.

In conclusion, Jill has no objection to the Court issuing an Order, consistent with prior
Orders of this Court and Dr. Ledakis® recommendation in the 2023 Report, requiring that
Arthur's visits with Jane contimue to be supervised and that the other measures imposed by the

Court in an effort to best shield Jane from undue harm related to Arthur’s visits remain in place.

Respectfully submitted,

Dated: July 11,2023 %

Brittany J. Camp (L]. No. 314160)
Heckscher, Teilloh/ Terrill & Sager, P.C.
1001 Conshohe State Road, Suite 1-300
West Conshohocken, PA 19428

(610) 940-4197 - beamp(@irtts.com

Counsel for Jill Scott Herring,

02353336 DOCX | | Daughter of Jume T. Herring
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579,
Ms Herring,

Mother's taxes were due on Saturday, May 15. For months, you have refused to tell her if her taxes
were done and how much she owes on those taxes and how much RJ needs 1o put into her checking
account so she can write those tax checks. You have also been aware for months that there are tax
documents at her house you need to have to do her taxes correctly. As you recall, last year you waited
until the day after the taxes were due to do them and that was after there was a 3 month extension to file
by the IRS because of the virus.

Personnally, I think it was extremely lousy that you could not even take Mother to lunch or even
show up as you were supposed to on her 96th birthday yesterday and also not even sending her a
Valentine's day card, Easter card and Mother's day cards, besides not taking her to lunch on those days.
You have not bothered to call her or even see her for many months.
arthur herring 111

Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email.

mhiml:file://C:\Users\Mesa One\AppData\Roaming\CDTPL\Temp\MBOX Viewer\2afd2aa... 2/4/2023
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My goal is to do as much for hecas ioanand.make gyery day as h for. 54 can. She wytries 2boyt us berayse she loves her thiidren and wants to help us in any way she con. She has
prewven Row generonus She 1s with hee money and we should be o vary happy we had a1wrsys wch a genemu'i, teving and caring mothey and father

Artie

From: hermi@verizon.net

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 8: 20 AM
To: admindektornee.com
Subject: ***SPAM*** Mom

Hi

anmm-mummmsm.

Monts leg satica been $0 bad she can hardly wak D/c she said

shas been going ug/idown stairs, She cont to thal snymone-thans na need

for her to da that.

% “That bassment MUST be clasned ol by us - booka junk thats NO fanga needed
Avanted. The house i &0 big for rer 5t 90Yrsl Waﬁmmmbcbunm

Ut - the INGuItRbIN is coming,

tm ghving hsey sciatica ewerciees & walking 16 good for hes detulationigenarsl heatth

- ol jumping uvdowrvatairs otc.

e ]
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From; hernj@verizon.net

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 7:40 AM

To: admin@ddektorpse.com

Subject: Re: RE: Here's A Message from the Queen

S B o) wat baol tambh pork, o seafood except FISHI The crat & other junk is deadiyl
.. - Phers:véget ara boiled junk-ne nutrition. Shoudd shoukd not drink cows mitk - you should drink almond,
" Bocorit of soy milk. Her Qrangs duice is nof heabihy - Hs alf sugar

Flesggards,

I

JH 8. Harting
4383 Buttercup Circle
Collegevilie 2/ 10428
B810-454-0208 (land)
215-260-7726 (cel)

Qn 81724118, Arthur Herring IH<admingDdektorpse.com> wrate:

Dear jiil,

i there for dinnen sevisal Linws & weeh, E Brng vavious maeats smi seafoods. She always eats various vegetables She deinke orange junce and weater all the time. She drinks Jots of ik,
gy i mcesing with her cerea and banana. She told me ber cloresteral is averape aovl she ke ondy avery By b dose ol for i

S doss watk g B Dve She goes o and diwen stain b the Batensent,
She will outlive us, She Is Hine, except for the sciatica once in s while.

" artie

.

Fromy: heyrjpiiverteon gt [matlls; heyrii@verizon.net]
Sent: sumnday, Jaary B 2006 931 AM

Tor guningideklone con

Subject: Re; Hete's A Magsage from the Queen



Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 10:25 AM
To: 'herrij@verizon.net' <herrij@verizon.net>
Subject: mother

From: Arthur Herring 11l [mailto:admin@dektorpse.com] é /
|

Jill

Don’t’ you ever threaten me that you are going to sue me if you don’t get your way involving matters involving
mother as you did to me last night on the phone. In this case, about getting mother’s checkbooks. You said on the phone
last night you have power of attorney. For your information, | also have equal power of attorney. It was set up by mom
and dad’s estate lawyer many, many years ago in case if one of them cannot act for themselives. We both have EQUAL
power in case something has to be decided in any matters involving mother if she is incapacitated. If there is a “tie”, the
lawyer makes the decision. '

As 1 told you last night, if you want to sue me, go ahead. Lawyers today demand at least $10,000 as a retainer. Do
you have that kind of money to throw away? You would lose the case and lose the lawyer maoney because you have no
credible reason suing me. | can also counter-sue you for filing a frivolous lawsuit and abuse of civil procedures, You will
lose because you have no real reason to sue. You are demanding people jump and do what you demand, even when you
are totally wrong. Just like a child, if you don’t get your way, you throw a temper tantrum. Everyone saw that at Dr.
Kuhar’s office a month ago when you humiliated yourself by your lack of knowledge concerning mother’s abilities. After
insulting a medical doctor, you ran out of the office because you did not get your way. You showed how childish and
bratty you are and always have been.

You never responded to my email yesterday. | keep the checkbooks because mother has misplaced/lost them
before. | want to save her from embarrassment of constantly asking for replacements of those checkbooks and the cost
of replacing them. Will you pay for those replacements when she loses them at about 540 or so each? | do not think so. |
give her a check when she writes one so she always has a Harleysviile check for petty cash and a Raymond James check
for big purchases.

It is clear, you have such hate for me, you think | am trying to take over, control mother’s life and maybe get money
from her. That is a lie. | love mpther and spend a lot of time with her. There is no reason why she should be alone most
of the time. | do most of the shopping for her and pay for it. | take care of mother's car for maintenance, waxing,
washing, etc. | take care of matters around the house including deoing the dishes, painting, waxing the floors, driveway,
etc. | buy her things to make her life nicer, including canes, cushions, dvd player, taking her out to dinner, take her to the
cemetary ( once a month since dad died and taking him roses each time), buying mother roses on g regular basis, etc.
You pull up some weeds once in a while and leave the smelly bag there for me to put in my car to take away. Finish the
job you start. :

For the past decades, you totally ighored mother, like she was a nobody. You still do today for the most part. Only
far the past couple of years, do you take her on Saturday to pick up your cleaning, go to the market and she buys you
funch. Maybe you see her in church. Maybe 2 movie a few times a-year. Making her soup and giving her a facial oncein a
while, is hardly spending time with her as a loving daughter. There is no excuse why you don’t have her over for dinner
on a reguler basis, several times a week, while she still drives. Taking her on a day trip once or twice a year is nothing.

1




You stuck to father like glue all of your life and only wanted to be with him instead of mother. During that time, you
basically ignored her. t thought that was very wrong and hateful.

Your childish, short tempered and basicatly bitchy behavior, is hurting mother and causing her very much pain,
suffering and emoticnal distress often, almost to the point of her crying. | am there and see it. | am there when | hear
you yelling at her while she is on the phone sometimes and how she basically has to almost hang up on you because of
your bitchy attitude. She was crying openly yesterday and actually shaking because of your yelling at her and your
constant open hate of me. Her short time memory loss is causing her to be very frustrated at herself because she cannot
be as perfect as she was and independent. She knows she does not remember things and the problems it causes. Why
don’t you realize that and be far more understanding as her daughter? She is a very loving mother who has given you
much money, instead of spending it on herself. She does not buy things for herself to save it for her children. She wants
her family to be a family, not to fight and to get along.

artie



On Mon, Nov 4, 2019 at 9:59 AM Jill Herring <herrij@verizon.net> wrote:

Artie,

Unless you are willing to meet with Ron Fenstermacher, please do not
communicate with me about financial matters as 1 am taking full responsibility
for them. Everything is under control and | have excellent relationships with
Raymond James Matt Fisher, Matt Pruitt Dale Hoerlein and Mark Breon.

Regards,

Jill Herring
610-454-0208
—~-Originag Message---—

From: Arthur Herring 11l <admin@dekiorpse.com>

To: herrij <herrii@verizon net>
Sent: Sun, Nov 3, 2019 10:42 pm
Subject: taxes

'C7



12/16/24, 9:01 AM tomlinher1925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com> é 3 ?
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 4:38:30 PM

To: Ronald Fenstermacher

Cc: Tomlinher1925

Subject: unknown papers

Mr. Fenstermacher,

At least a dozen times after my father died in 2013, Mother told me my sister
demanded her to sign papers in sisters car when they went out. Mother refused all of the
times, but she told me she finally signed them just to shut sister up. Mother said she never
got a copy of those papers she signed from sister.

| do not know what they are about, but | am putting you on notice in case anything
strange shows up, such as anything special for my sister from my mother.

Rev. Arthur herring Ml

Sent with Tuta; enjoy secure & ad-free emails:
https://tuta.com

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/MJplCUS—9/04kSRn8-V-9?mail 212
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